Page|l

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTEINITS.. ..o eanees 1
MESSAGE FROM WEST REGION CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES INC. HOST.NATION........... 2
MESSAGE FROM W.R.C.F.S. BOARD OF DIRECTORS.........cooiee 3
MESSAGE FROM W.R.C.F.S. INC. EXECUTIVE DIRECTQR........coiiiimiiiieeiiiei e 4
AGENCY MISSIQN...coiiiiiiiiiii e e r e r e e s e e e e e e e eeanns 8
VISION STATEMENT ...t e e e e e e e e 9
DECLARATION OF PRINCIRLES. ... .ot em et e e nme e eenes 10
HISTORY OF AGENCLY. ..ottt e s am e e 11
BACKGROUND OF MANITOBA INDIAN CHILD WELFEARE ...t 12
WRCEFS INC. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE AS OF MARCH.31,.2025...........ccvvvvviiinnnnn. 13
QUALITY ASSURANCE & CHILD WELFARE POLICY PROGRAM.........oiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeiiin 15
DIRECTOR OF STRATEGIC PLANNING AND INITIATIVES.......cccooi e, 18
TRAINING COORDINATOR. ...ttt emt e e e e e e et e e e e e e eema e e e e eeeeennes 20
REGIONAL OFFICE MANAGEMENT. ..o 23
SPECIAL PROJIECT S . ..ottt ettt e e ettt emr e e e e e e e e nnnn s 25
COMMUNITY BASED PROGRAMBRTH & SOUTH.......ccoiiiiiiiiei e 27
URBAN SERVICEB/INNIPEG........iiiiiiiiiii et em e e e me e eeees 36
ALTERNATE CARE/GAA Gll KWENG PROGRAMS ... ..o eeeeeeeeeeem e 40
REGIONAL PROGRADMS.......ooiiiiiiiiiime e emri e A
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT ..ot 54
STAFF LISTING AS OF MARCH 31,.2025........iiiiiiiiiiiiime i 59
FINANCE & INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. .. oottt in e 65

L9t wi hC {9wxL/ 9XXXXXXXXXXXX X X XL RL DX PARKRKRK XK X AXTX

CLb!b/ LT[ {¢!@¢e9a9b¢c{ XXXXXXXXXXEXXXXXDBXXXXXXXBKNXX

CHILDREN CARE FORBY WRCRAS¢ { X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X XHEX X X X X X X by

|
W.R.C.F.S. ANNUAL REPORT M&@



Page]| 2

MESSAGE FROM WEST REGION CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES INC. HOST NATION

ROLLING RIVER FIRST NATION
CHIERVILFRED MCKAY

Welcome to Rolling River First Nation and Treaty
#4 Land. We welcome he Elders, Chiefs,
community members, visitorglignitaries, WRCFS
Executive Directgrmanagemeniand the WRCFS
staff, that have workedreryhard to make this happeheretoday.

It is theircommitmentand dedication thatelp our children and familiesThs is what
makes WRCFS succeredhe jobsthey do.This is not an easy job to do.

We are proud to host the West Region Child &ainily Services #3Annual General
Meeting We are honored to have this meeting in our new arbor.

On behalf on theRolling River First Nation and the West Region CFS Board of Directors, |
am pleaseal to acknowledge the hard worlf West Region Child and Family Serviess,

it is presentedn the 2024/2025 Annual Repoithis report provides detailof the work,
programs, and activities throughout 2024/2025

| would like tocommendthe Board of Directorsleadership of the WRCIESmmunities
all theWRCFS staff and caregivers for working togettvethe best interests of children,
youth and familieand our communities.

Thank you ¢ Stella Bone, Executive Director, for li®@mmitment toour communities

and the families within theml. acknowledge and say thank you to all Management and
staff, foster parents, respite workers, drivers, and Elders for the support they have given
to our children. Keep up the good work to keep children and families safe.

Megwetch
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MESSAGE FROM W.R.C.F.S. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS CHASRRER
CHIEF CAMERON CATCHEWAY

Greetings and Wlcome to the 43 WRCF®nnual
General Meeting| bring greeting from the West Regn
CFS 8ard of Directors, Chiefs and Council Members.

Thank youo RollingRiver for hosting this years Annual
General Meeting. Thank you to the AGM Commifteeorganizing the event. Well
done, staff and members of the community.

As Chairperson for theast several years, | want to acknowledge the Agency and staff
for the services and prograntisey provide to our First Nations, and &enior
Management and Staff, | say Megwetch.

| would like to acknowledg®/aywayseecappbirst Nation for acquiring their own
provincial mandate and wish them the be&hief Clearsky wasnaemberof the Board
for many years. We are appreciatioehis work for the Agency and wish him and his
new organizatiorthe best.

| know that looking after our children is a big responsihiliyt it is the right thing to do.
Our childrenare our future so we must ensure the continuity their culture, language,
education and every treaty right as long as the sun shines, the grass graiithe
waters flow. Whatever decisions we make todag, have to keep in mind the
generationsyet to come

Thank you to all the care providers, foster parents, staff, elders, and leaders for their
support.

Megwetch
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MESSAGE FROM W.R.C.F.S. INC. EXECUTIVE DIRECSDHR_LA BONE

—

WWEN TRANL

Anin, Boozhoo, Greetings!

| would like to begin witracknowledging that the land on which we
gather today is the traditional, ancestral, and unceded territory of the
Rolling River First Nation people, Treaty 4 and acknowledge as well,
the Treaty 2 Territory and Nations. | am grateful and honored to be a
part of this land, working and living within this territory and
recognizing my role as an Indigenous woman with the relationship
with all life around me. | give gratitude for the air, water, fire, and
earth that sustains us. | also acknowledge and honor those of our
ancestors who walked, lived, and left their breath of life here.
Megwetch.

Welcome to all the Elders, Grandmothers, Grandfathers, Chiefs,
Leadership, Council Members, Honorary Guests, Foster Parents,
Community Members, Visitors, Youth, and Staff. Welcome to tlfe 43
Annual General Assembly for West Region Child and Family Services,
LYyOd® ¢KA& &SFNHa GKSYS Aa daal b Y)
DAlTAY2A36SYy ahylBe tranklafionRintd Englisly @£
GwSO2yOAt AL GAZ2Y 2F CI YAlatkdowledged 9 Y
and thank the AGM committee and Community Based Team for their hard work in organizing the meeting here.
A big thank you to the Rolling River Chief and Council and community for sharing your beautiful space with us!

Another year has passed and here we are reporting on the agency's outcomes, achievements, challenges, and
events of the previous year. As we look forward to another year, | believe there will-geiog successes and
achievements for our children, families, and communities and these will be reflected in our next répont.
pleased to present the 225 annual general report to you that have been compiled by senior management staff,
management and staffEach Unit has put together a report outlining major outcomes for the communities they
service.

WRCFS is comprised of a Board of Directors (Chiefs or a designated Council member) that provide leadership,
support and guidance in our mandate to provide protection and prevention services to our children, families and
communities. Despite their very busy schedules, they meet on a regular basis to stay connected and informed of
service needs and programming for children and families within the West Region commu@itie8oard Chair
remains as Chief Cameron Catcheway for the past 10+ years and his continued support for the Management and
Staff is deeply appreciatedde has been available and -oall 24/7 throughout his time as ChailOur Vice
Chairperson, Chief Wayne Desjarlais, has been with the Agency for many years and during ti@buined|or
Margaret Racette attended meetings as the proxy membdargaret has provided a wealth of knowledge and
experience as a board membewWe wish her well in her next roleShe is a great advocate for children and

W
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parents. Our Board of Directors are the Chiefs we honor for the sacred work they do for children from our tribal
areas.

Chi Megwetch for being there for the children and the families.

As you read through the annual report, you will see the activities of each program and commilimése is
statistical data and financial information for the fiscal year 2024/2025 available in the repbis. shows the
current trends and financial data of the agendw. addition, as stated earlier, the program directors and their
teams put together their reports about their program activities.

I want to acknowledge the WRCFS staff for all their hard work and dedication throughout thdtyeas. been
difficult for some staff who have been faced with grief and |0d& offer our condolences to each and every
one of you who has lost a loved one and may memories of them bring comfort to you.

All my relations.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AGM REPGRTGHTS

First, Congratulations to Waywayseecappo for establishing their new Provincial mandated Child and Family
{ SNBAOSa ! 3Syo0es DF1AYlF ' YAYAY2 | &IltkasXefinitdlyYalvéry bbsg QI | |
time for West Region CFS Board of Directors, Senior Management, Management and Regional and Local Staff to
assist in this oigoing initiative alongside the Southern Network of Care and the Provincial/Federall reppsit

to convey my sincerest gratitude to the staff who contributed to finalizing all the pertinent documentation and
work required to ensure that all files were up to date for the transfers of children in care and their fariifiss.

was a massive undertaking!

It is with good hearts of many people who came together and worked together from various teams of the
agency, including foster parents and board members that contributed to the successful transfer and transition to
Waywayseecappo, especially within a very short timeframe. The Agency did experience some challenges,
however with a good mindset, positivity and wide range of experience, Waywayseecappo achieved their
mandate. Even though they are transitioned to their agency, we still have the same mandate and that it is the
GLINRPGSOGAZY 27T Qdng théeahhSayict safétyy'dR all (bér Shildeyl regardless of where they
reside. Our Agency acknowledges your success and wishes you all the best in your journey for further control
over your CFS jurisdictiowe know that each community is unique in their way of life, culture, language dialect
and protocols, thereby respecting language, spirituality, customs, social norms, family/clan systems, and
community norms.The Waywayseecappo First Nation has been part of our agency for over 41 years, and it was
sad to see them go even though it was a big accomplishment for them to transition on their own.

The changing landscape in the child welfare system leads us to ways of knowing our own cultural and traditional
ways in how we care for our childretn our worldview, there is always a connection to one another regardless

of the separation either in proximity or in spirit. The unity of First Nations peoples across this great continent is
paramount in who we are and what we do because in our communities there is always going to be a vibrant
relationship through relatives and familial relationshigSur people are connected to the land, water, air, and

our sacred fire.Local control of local child welfare is part of the full jurisdiction and taking over all aspects of the

—m
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services and programs associated to the wellbeing of the child and family. Eventually the majority of our Nations
may consider this option.

Thank you to althe Staff who worked at Waywayseecappo and thank you for your dedication to WRCFS. We
wish you a good path and journeysome of you have retired or achieved securing other employment and we
wish you well. Thank you for helping children to thrive while in care with WWCFS and we acknowledge you.

UPDATE ON FUNDING & LEGISLABIDN ©2)

Il FSRSNI}f OG 1y2¢6y |a GKS da!y ! OG wsSa& a8 fnillesy(3>CE A N& |
2019,c24) came into force and was assented 20821. This is an Act that affirms the rights of Indigenous
LIS2 L)X Sa G2 SESNDA&ES GKSANI 2dz2NA&aRAOGAZ2Y 2@0SNJ) / C{ &
provision of these services emphasizing the best interests of the child, cultural continuity and substantive
S|j dzI f WRICESdist working with Treaty 2 to focus on how two agencies, WRCFS and ACFS can collaborate ol
addressing the Bill-@2 work that was initially done by previous worke®.plan is being developed to bring
G23ISGKSNI I &aSNRSa 2F Sy3dIr3ISySyid aSaairzya (G2 RAaOdza:
jurisdictions a reality.

The child welfare landscape is evolving to reflect more conscientious decisions and cultural ways of doing social
work from an Aboriginal lensWRCFS has always thrived in promoting an indigenous lens by leading the way in
how they have done things, starting with a prevention lens, and incorporating new ways of doing things, such as
being an agency who had agency owned resources, creating an indigenous array of homes for kids, an indigenous
HR, local child care committees, circle of care initiatives, roots and wings, wraparound, Mino treatment services,
aAofAyda K2YSa oKSNB (1ARa O2dZ RyQd oS aSLI NrGdSRX
perspectives,using the medicine wheel approach to do evaluations and so on.

The new provincial legislation surrounding the Kinship and Customary Care agreements came into effect on
October 1, 2024, to allow for parents to access alternate care arrangements with family to avoid their children
from coming into care.These new arrangements would have fewer children enter care and decrease the
numbers of children.

In 2019, the Province introduced the Single Envelope Funding (SEF) model which has its deficiencies and left us ir
having shortfalls in funding on the provincial side of the model. As an agency we provided and identified those
issues to the province in relation to high number of kids coming into care on the provincial side, high costs of
travel, increase reliance on level 4 and 5 resources, limited resources in HR, inflation and limited alternate
care/foster care workers which have not been fundei critical function within any agency is to be able to get
assistance from these types of workers who manage foster homes and foster care issues/resources.

GOVERNANCE

WRCEFS is comprised of Chiefs and/or Council members from each of its FN communities. They meet monthly to
address the operational, financial, policy matters and convey any recommendations to the Executive. Leadership
reports are given to the Board twice a year via the AGM and the January/February Leadership session held in

|
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Brandon, Manitoba. Senior Management is in attendance to report the community activities to date to the Board
of Directors as Chiefs.

Aside from these meetings, any urgent meetings are called by the chairperson, Chief Cameron Catélleway.
board members will be having a duly convened meeting to discuss, review and adjust Bdand lycluding
Governance update in the fall of 2025, which is a result of the Waywayseecappo community departure.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT/SUPERVISION

| supervise the Senior Management Team. We meet on the first Tuesday of every month to review and respond
to any outstanding service delivery or prevention programming matters including updating strategic plans and
financial aspects of their programs, as well apprise us of the current service delivery in their respective
units/depts and keep current on child welfare issues/mattefdie team analyzes this information and brings
forth any recommendations or concerns agency may encounter. The senior management is also host to
management meetings where policies and planning discussedand recommendations or approvals are
required. All Management have input regarding discussions pertaining to the Ageolay, planningand
proceduresas deemed necessary.

| would like to acknowledge Chidfilfred McKay, for hosting this years Annual General Megtitgng with his
Council members Melissa Shannacapplaude Shannacappo aberek McKay.

I would like to acknowledg€hiefCameron Catcheway for lisntinued supportguidance, and direction
received.

Thank you the WRCFS Board of Directorsefs the AGM CommitteeWRCFS Management and Staff for their
hard work in producing an excellent repdiniat encompasses WRCHFSwvant to thank all the foster parents, care

providers, home makers, support workeasid CFS Committee membéaos their dedicationand commitment to
the children in care.

Chi Megwetch, All My Relations,

NN

Executive Director
West Region Child and Family Services, Inc.

TREATY 4 e TREATY 4
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@ AGENCY MISO

To work with our First Nations people to protect Aboriginal Children, in keeping with core values.

AGENCY CORE VALUES

1.

2.

10.

Aboriginal children are best protected within their families, kinship systems and communities.
To protect the aboriginal child, one must protect and preserve their families and their communities.

Children are the primary resource of First Nations and must be given every opportunity to grow up in
First Nations and must be given every opportunity to grow up in a healthy environment free from abuse
and neglect.

First Nations are unique, and are entitled to services that recognize and respect the values and traditions
that comprise the culture of First Nations. The agency Board, staff, CFS committee members, foster
parents, and volunteers will practice the values of respect, honesty, kindness, and caring/sharing in all of
their interactions.

Kinship is the essence of First Nations society; First Nation children have the inherent right to belong to
their natural parents, their extended family or clan and community.

First Nation members seeking support or help in raising their children are exercising their right as
extended family members and/or members of the community, because the responsibility for raising
children rest with the natural parents, the clan and the community.

First Nations have the right to seletermination and to the exclusive jurisdiction over their children
regardless of where these children may reside. This includes those children previously removed from
their communities, as well as their children.

Each First Nation community is unique and services must be community specific. The needs and
priorities of each community are best determined by people of that community and they have the right
to be involved in making decisions that affect their community.

First Nations have the right to full jurisdiction over child and family services. The use of provincial
legislation is an interim measure only and the development of First Nations codes and standards is
crucial.

A First Nation child and family services agency must be an arm of First Nations governments and must
deliver services that are unique and culturally competent. The agency is to be an extension of the
support offered by the clans and communities; as such, it is to deliver services from a holistic
perspective, respecting and recognizing structures.

W.R.C.F.S. ANNUAL REPORT 202% |
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@ VISION STATEMENT

We have a vision of healthy and vibrant First Nations communities, families, and individuals who work together
to nurture, love and respect their children.

Our families and communities will provide an environment where children are safe and protected where there is
a circle of care around every child.

Our families and communities will live daily according to the teachings of the Medicine Wheel. This will be seen
daily in the respect we show for each other, to ourselves, and in our acceptance of responsibility, authority, and
accountability where there is forgiveness, reconciliation, and restoration for others as we strive to live balanced

lives in relationship with the Creator.

The agency is seen as an extension of the kinship systems in our communities. We focus on prevention and
support, and incorporate traditional values and teachings in our child protection and preservation practices.
Everywhere; elders,leaders, grandmothers, grandfathers, mothers, fathers, aunts, uncles, sisters, brothers,
husbands, and wiveswill be adveates for children and families.

AGENCY OBJECTIVES:

1. To work together with the First Nations people served by WRCFS to powtideally appropriate
services.

2. Toinclude the extended family in decisions affecting their family members.

To have the agency act as a resource to the kinship system of the families and communities.

4. To empower our people, our families and our communities by sharing with them the responsibility,
authority, and accountability for the protection of their children and families.

5. ¢2 NBO23ayAl S GKS OKAfRQa YR (G(KS FFIYAfeQa NARIKI
right in all decision making.

6. To use a holistic approach in protecting children, which includes protection of the family and the
community, and which recognizes healing of self is connected to the healing of family and the healing of
the community.

7. To recognize our unique responsibility to ensure the preservation, integration, and growth of the First
Nations culture in all services.

8. To recognize the uniqueness of each First Nation and to jointly develop community and standards that
incorporate community cultures.

w
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DECLARATION OF PRINCIPLES

Chapter C80

The Child and Family Services Act

(Assented to July 11, 1985)

The Legislative Assembly of Manitoba hereby declares that the fundamental principles guiding the provision of
services to children and families are:

1.

10.

11.

The safety security and welbeing of children and their best interests are fundamental responsibilities
of society.

The family is the basic unit of society and its vieling should be supported and preserved.

The family is the basic source of care, nurture and acculturation of children and parents have the
primary responsibility to ensure the wdiking of their children.

Families and children have the right to the least interference with their affairs to the extent
compatible with the best interests @hildren and the responsibilities of society.

Children have a right to a continuous family environment in which they can flourish.

Families and children are entitled to be informed of their rights and to participate in the decisions
affecting those rights.

Families are entitled to receive preventive and supportive services directed to preserving the family
unit.

Families are entitled to services which respect their cultural and linguistic heritage.

Decisions to place children should be based on the best interests of the child and not on the basis of
the family's financial status.

Communities have a responsibility to promote the best interests of their children and families and
have the right to participate in services to their families and children.

First Nations, the Metis and the Inuit are entitled to the provision of child and family services in a
manner which respects their unigue status as Indigenous peoples.

|
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HISTORY OF AGENCY

Under the umbrella of the Canada Manitoba Indian Child Welfare Agreement signed in February 1982, West
Region Child and Family Services began its operations with the signing of its first Subsidiary Agreement in
September 1982. It provides services to the nine member First Nations in the West Region Tribat@nea: O
ChakKo-Sipi, Ebb & Flow, Tootinaowaziibeeng, Skownan, Pine Creek, Gambler, Keeseekoowenin,
Waywayseecappo, and Rolling River.

In April, 1985an applicatiorwas made to the Province of Manitoba for mandating West Region Child and Family
Services as a child caring agency under the Child Welfare Act (Manitoba). A review was conducted by the
Province irMay 1985, resulting in unanimous agreement that West Region Child and Family Services was ready

to assume such a mandate immediately. The mandate to operate as a child and family services agency, under
the Provincial Child and Family Services Act was granted to West Region Child and Family Services in September
1985.

The use of provincial legislation on reserve, as set out in the initial Tripartite Agreement, has always been
regarded as an interim measure by the chiefs of the West Region First Nations. In making application for
provincial mandate, principles were outlined which were to govern this interim relationship with the Province.
The principles are as follows:

1. The West Region Reserves have a special trust relationship with the Federal Government of Canada.

2. This relationship guarantees certain rights, which include a fiscal responsibility on the part of Canada for
Child and Family Services to Indian people.

3. The relationship between the West Region Reserves and the provincial government shall be as to further
and strengthen the development of Indian people without in any way undermining either the special
status of Indian People within the Canadian Federation, or the special trust relationship that Indians have
with the Federal Government.

4. Indian people are entitled to the benefit programs and services available to all other citizens of
Manitoba, with these provided in such a manner that the benefits do not replace an obligation of Canada
or detract from or undermine the special trust relationship.

5. The Government of the Province of Manitoba recognizes the aspirations of the Indian people to achieve
selfdetermination and Indian sefjovernment.

6. By virtue of Section 924 Constitution Act 1967, Canada has legislative authority in respect to Indians
and lands reserved for Indians.

7. By virtue of Section 92 Constitution Act 1967, Manitoba at present has legislative authority with respect
to the protection of children.

8. The minister of Indian Affairs retains a special relationship to and interest in the welfare of Indian
children, by virtue of the special status of registered Indians as defined in the Treaties, and the provisions
of the Indian Act and the Constitution Act 1967.

9. Indian people have the right to develop, control, and deliver their own Child and Family Services.

10. Tripartite Agreements were entered by the West Region First Nations, the Province, and Canada through
the Minister of Indian Affairs, to alleviate the problem of a lack of constitutional recognition and federal
legislation and thereby provide an administrative mechanism to deliver child and family services on the
West Region reserves.

A full range of child and family services is provided by West R&djibch and Family Services: community
development, foster adoptions, apprehensions, placement of children, single parent services, repatriation
services, child abuse program, alternate care resource development, chemical abuse counseling, outreach liaison
services & treatment services.

W.R.C.F.S. ANNUAL REPORT 202% |



Page]| 12

BACKGROUND OF MANITOBA INDIAN CHILD WELFARE

In Februaryl977, the Manitoba Indian Child Welfare Sztdmmittee was formed under the umbrella of the

Manitoba Tripartite Committee, comprised of representatives from the then Manitoba Indian Brotherhood

(MIB), Province, Federal Government, Department of Indian Affairs and the National Department of Health and
Welfare. This group was to explore all aspects of Indian child welfare needs and develop plans and proposals for
review by the General Tripartite Committee.

In June 1980, the Manitoba Tripartite Committee publicly released the Manitoba Indian Child Welfare Sub
committee Report, followed in June 1980 by a proposal from Four Nations Confederacy (formerly MIB) which
outlined three phases (orientation, developmental, operational) implementing an Indian planned and controlled
service delivery system.

In January 1981, the First Nations Confederacy entered into an interim Indian Child Welfare Agreement with the
Department of Indian Affairs which provided for the orientation phase of the FNC Child and Family Services
Proposal.

In February 1982, a Tripartite Agreement known as the CaMatdtobaIndian Child Welfare Agreement was
signed. This agreement identified the general principles, process and financial arrangements for the provisions
of a full range of child and family services on Manitoba Indian reserves utilizing federal fiscal resources, and the
existing provincial legislationChild Welfare Adt, as the legal basis for the provision of services. The agreement
also provided for the Subsidiary Agreements which would identify and define the services to be delivered, the
mode of service delivery, operation policies and procedures, cost and review and evaluation mechanisms.

Another Master Agreement was signed on February 22, 1983 between the Federal Government, the Provincial
Government, the Manitoba Keewatinowi Okimakanak, encompassing the Awasis Agency; and the Canada
ManitobaBrotherhood of Indian Nations Child Welfare Agreement, signed on December 19, 1984 between the
Federal Government, the Provincial Government, Brotherhood of Indian Nations, encompassing the Anishinaabe
Child and Family Services. The February 1982 Canada Manitoba Indian Child Welfare Agreement encompasses
the agencies of the West Region Child and Family Services and Southeast Child and Family Services.

|
W.R.C.F.S. ANNUAL REPORT M&@



Page]| 13

WRCFS INC. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE AS OF MARCH 3520

West Region Child and Family Services, Inc. Organizational Structure March 31% 2025 ]
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Chief Wayne Desjarlais, Ebb & Flow First Nation

Chief David Ledoux, Gambler First Nation

Chief Dwayne Blackbird, Keeseekoowenin First Nation
Chief Kerwin Chaboyer, O-Chi-Chak-Ko-Sipi First Nation

West Region Child & Family Services Inc.
Board of Directors

Chief Derek Nepinak, e Creek First N: i .
f Wilfred McKay, Rolling River First Nation i Rose Mclvor-Girouard,
Chief Cameron Catcheway, Skownan First Nation Stella Bone, BSW, MSW, RSW | i i B.A, BSW, MSW, RSW
Chief Barry McKay, Tootinaocwaziibeeng First Nation Executive Director ¢ e E Director of Quality
; ] ’ ! " Assurance and Child
b — — ” | ‘Welfare Policy

WRCFS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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West Region Child and Family Services, Inc. Organizational Structure

March 31%, 2025

Marcia Liske, BSW
Director of Strategic
Planning & Initiatives

Rosella Bane

WRCFS Office Manager

West Region Child & Family
Services Inc. Board of Directors

Stella Bone, BSW, MSW, RSW
Executive Director

. Janice McKay, CAFM Underway
Donna Blackbird " :
. . Financial Manager/Analyst
Executive Assistant Supervisor
A\

Verna Mclvor, BSW,
MSW, RSW
Director of Urban

§ Services - WEST

i

Brent Clarkson, BSW,
RSW

Director of Urban

u Services - EAST

. Resources

Sarah Shannacappo, HRM
Director of Human

Ic-cm: Services

Urban Services

Human Resources

Kelly McKay, CAFM
Director of Finance

AN

Laury Fontaine, BSW, MSW
Director of Special Projects

A

Mina | Yah Daa

Finance

1.T. - Information Technology/Computers

Anishinaabe Traditional Knowledge

Wisdom Keepers

Administration
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QUALITY ASSURANCE & CHILD WELFARE POLICY PROGRAM
Director: Rose MclveGirouad, B.A.B.S.W., M.S.W., R.S.W.

Work Activities¢ FY 2024/25
My work activities are related to the WRCFS Quality Assurance Work Plan, WRCFS Child & Family Service

Information System (CFSIS) and Intake Module (IM) Work Plan, and various work related to Critical Incident
Reports and work activities related Internal Agency Review related to a child death or serious injury regarding a
child and a family involved with the agency. My work continues to assist in the yearly requirements of WRCFS
Strategic Services Plan. | continue to work with the Quality Assurance staff at Southern First Nation Network of
Care (SFNNC) on items like the Provincial annual data reporting requirements, the year end CFSIS data
requirements, Critical Incident report inquiries and various other reporting items.

WRCFS Waywayseecappo Transition Plan

5dz2NAYy3 GKS FAaOFt @SIENE L LINLAOALIGSR Ay laaraday:
Region Child and Family Services to Waywayseecappo First Nation Child and Family Services. The newly forme
agency became a provincial child and family service agency effective October 1, 2024, to provide services to
Waywayseecappo First Nation. Stella Bone, WRCFS Executive Director along with key management team
members, led the way during this transition and worked collaboratively with various stakeholders, provincial
leads, Southern Authority leads as the agency navigated a historic change in service delivery for the agency.
Many agency staff assisted in the Waywayseecappo transition plan which made each step possible in assisting
the Waywayseecappo First Nation to achieve their service delivery model.

WRCFS SSP Quality Assurance Work Plan

In FY 2024/25, the work activities identified in the SSP Quality Assurance Work Plan and will carry forward for FY

2025/2026 which will include thisllowing:

i WRCEFS children in care will have increased family connections knowledge.

WRCEFS will have an Agency wide specific case note documentation process.

WRCEFS will increase compliance levels regarding Agency transitional planning among CIC Age 15 to 17.

WRCEFS will increase compliance levels regarding Intakes open longer than 90 days.

WRCEFS will increase compliance levels to ensure Family and Children in Care case plans are on each CFS

case.

0 WRCFS will conduct a compliance review on Reunification/Return to Biological Parents / Extended family to
ensure good case management practice.

U WRCEFS increase compliance levels to ensure case plans are on file where there was a Suicide Ideation, Self
Harm and Suicide Attempts (SISHSA) and children in care absent without leave (AWOL).

0 WRCFS will incorporate Compassionate Inquiry Suicide Attention when working with youth and families.

(el e i e il

WRCEFS Intake After Hours Working Graypngoing work activity.

LY ! LINAEf HAHHKHOYX L O2y0dAydzSR (2 LINIAOALIGS Ay (K
finalize the agency intake process as part of the work of the WRCFS Case Management Policies and Procedures
LG gl&a FyGdAOALI GSR GKFG GKS F3SyoeQa dzRFGSR Aydl { ¢
Also, | provided the working group with active intake numbers on the Intake Module as the agency continues to

monitor intake volume.
o |
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WRCEFS Intake Work Plag®ngoing work activity

The Intake Workplans were completed in FY 2021/2022 and the work activities are ongoing for each workgroup
in FY 2025/2026 and FY 2026/2027 Each Intake Work Plan outlines 12 work activities to address the historic
intakes on the intake module, identify training needs, build agency capacity at the intake level, ensure agency
intake policy and procedures is followed while maintaining quality of intake services at the agency.

WRCFS Case Management Working Grqumgoing work activity.

The Case Management Working Group is comprised of some members of the Management Team involved with
delivery of child and family services. This group is tasked with the development and reviewing current case
management policy and procedures.

WRCFS CFSIS & IM Work Rlangoing work activityg prioritized

In April 2015, Manitoba Family Services requested agencies to develop and submit an agency specific CFSIS Wor
Plan with identified performance measures and strategies to complete the required work. The agency
expectations continue to meet requirements in the following priority areas; Face to Face Worker contact visits
with Children in Care, Face to Face Worker visits with Children living at home with Protection Family Service
Files, Case recordingsall case types on CFSIS, Current Photo Status.-\Beling screens updates, use of
Structured DecisioiMaking Assessment Tools and ensuring there is a corresponding written Assessment
Narratives address high volume(historic) intakes on the InMkdule, Legabtatus, Funding Responsibility, and
Placement Information.

| KAt RNBy Qa { LISOA I fcongding BogklagiviyS / £ | aa ! QG A2y

hy WFydzZZ NE ¢3X HnupX GKS OfFAYa LINROS&aa 2LISYSR F2NJ
individual may be eligible for compensation if they were a provincially funded child in the care of a Child and
Family Services Agency in Manitoba between Januarg005, and March 31,2019, may be eligible for
compensation. West Region Child & Family Services with applications as needed and provide necessary
information during the application process. The Exchange Group are the CSA Administrators that advise of
eligibility based upon the claim criteria. | provided assistance to the agency staff along with current WRCFS CSA
liaison and respective Program Director/s during the CSA Claim Process.

Informal Technical Working Group

Stella Bone and | attend the Informal Technical Work Group Meetings which provides technical support to assist
implement Assembly First Nation Resolution 60/2024, AddressingTemmy Reform of the First Nations Child

FYR CFYAf& {SNBAOSAE tNRBANIY YR W2NRIYyQ&a t NAYOALX S
Term Reform of First Nations Child and Family Services. The Informal Technical Workgroup is attended by various
child welfare technicians across provinces and hosted by the First Nations Child & Family Caring Society

CANBRG blFrdA2y [/ KAfR |yR CI YA tAdtion Wakite aréedsedUptitte W2 NR I Yy Q&
Federal Court Approval: In October 2023, the Assembly of First Nations (AFN) legal counsel, along with
representatives for the class action parties Moushoom and Trout, went before the Federal Court of Canada to
seek the approval of the Final Settlement Agreement (FSA) on compensation at a Settlement Approval Hearing.
During the hearing, the Federal Court Justice overseeing the case issued a verbal decision approving the FSA anc
addressed the legal fee concern. In April 2023, the AFN First Nattidrssembly unanimously supported the
revised FSA via AFN Resolution 04/2023 Revised Final Settlement Agreement on Compensation for First Nation
Children and Families. On July 26, 2023, the Canadian Human Rights Tribunal (CHRT) issued a Letter Decisic
announcing the approval of the revised FSA. The landmark agreement, totaling over $23 billion, will compensate

|
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more than 300,000 First Nations children and families who experienced discrimination through the First Nations
/| KAtR YR CFYAf& {SNWBAOSaA tNRBINIY YR YINNRBG | LILIX AC

Critical Incident Reporting & Internal Agency Review Process

The Agency is required to submit a critical incident report to the Southern First Nation when a child has died who
Ada (GKS | 3SyoeqQa OFNB lFa 2dzif AYSRT ! ONRGAOIE AyOAR
received services from a mandated child and family services agency, or whose parent or guardian received
ASNIAOSAE FNRBY Lty |3SyoOeszx |4 Fyed GAYS AGKAY 2yS oOwml
defined in the Critical Incident Reporting in the Manitoba CFS Regulation, in relation to a critical incident, as a
physical injury that could result in permanent disability or death of a child. Wherever possible the nature and
LINPIy2aia 2F GKS RAAlIOAfAGE AK2dA R 6S RSGSNNYAYSR o0é

At WRCFS, the completion of the report is primarily completed by the Supervisor/Program Director with
consultation of the Director of Quality Assurance and other senior management members prior to
submission/approval by the Executive Director to SFNNC.

SFNNC & Southern First Nation CFS Agencies Quality Assurance
| continue to follow up on annual data verification and CFSIS compliance reports with agency staff forwarded by
SFNNC QA representatives.

In closing | want to extend my thanks to Stella Bone, Executive Director, Senior Management, Management
Team and the WRCFS Board of Directors for their continued ongoing support.

CKIFIy]l @2dz F2NJ 0KS O2YYdzyAidezr w2t fAy3a wABSNI CANRG bl
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DIRECTOR OF STRATEGIC PLANNING AND INITIATIVES
Director:Marcia LiskeB.S.W.

Greetings to everyone attending West Region Child and Family Set8itAsnual General Meeting.

This has been another exciting year of working with the great folks at West Region Child and Family Services. It
has been a pleasure to work with our Board of Directorsanhd/RCFS staff.

Strategic Service Planning (SSP)

I have worked with Senior Management along with their working groups to update the SSP and identify new
operational goals for FY 24/25. Our SSP was finalized and submitted on July 31, 2024, and outlines operational
goals and work plans for the following areas:

Governance

Senior Management
Communications

Human Resources

Training

Finance

Information Technology
Infrastructure

Quiality Assurance
Designated Intake Service
Protection and Investigation
Services to Children IN Care
Prevention Service
Alternate Care

Long Term PracticesKinship / Customary Care Arrangements

S R I |

WRCEFS Transition Senior Management Team
| worked with the WRCFS Transition Senior Management Team in assisting the transition of cases from WRCFS to
Waywayseecappo Child and Family Services through the following:

Attended transition meetings with Senior Management and WRCFS staff

Developed processes and forms to assist with the transition

Assisedwith CFSIS data and reports

Assised with reviews of case transfers

Maintained the transfer list of cases with transfaeetings and transfer dates

Worked with an intake team to close historical intakes associated with cases that were being transferred
to WWCFS

= =4 =4 =8 -8 -4

During this year, WRCFS transitioned cases to Waywayseecappo Child and Family Services between October 1

andDecember 31, 2024.
—
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Case Management System Steering Committee
I have beerpart of the WRCFS Steering Committee who met regularly with MNP to work on the following
priorities for the new Case Management System during the Discovery Phase:

Conduced workshops and interviews with staff

Defined and prioritizel case management requirements
Documened current and future workflows

Attended and evaluatd vendor presentations

Providal recommendations for vendor selection

=A =4 =4 =8 =4

In March 2025, WRCFS chose RedMane Technology as the vendor to create our new case management system.
As well, WRCFS chose MNP to be our project manager for this exciting new initiative. In the coming year, we will
start he Design and Implementation phase to start designing our new case management system that will be
integrated with a new financial system, Sage Intacct.

Youth & Young Adult Support Program (YYASP)

I worked with the YYASP Working Group in the development of a new program that will work with youth ages 15
to 26 to assist them with a successful transition to independence. There is federal funding through Indigenous
Services Canada (ISC) that provides funding for youth who have aged out of care up until they are 26 years old.
The provincial government has provided a Supports to Young Adults grant that is offered through the Social
Services Administration Act that provides support to youth who are either aging out of care at 18 or 21 years of
age. The YYASP Working Group has completed the development of a YYASP Program Manual policies and forr
to be used in this new program. WRCFS has hired two YYASP Coordinators, one for Urban Services and one fc
Community Based Teams. We look forward to hiring YYASP Navigators, who will work with this program in the
coming year.

| KAt RNBYQa ! AR @ Zeatk¢ind LofiefteZRpgerd Eomfoit Kits R I

This FY 20225 WRCFS has received 140 Comfort Kits and a grant of $18 200 which was allocated between all of
the offices. The purpose is to improve the experience of coming into foster or kin care for vulnerable children
and youth by providing items and resources that aid in their comfort,-laillg, safety and sense of security.

These funds may be used to purchase additional items for backpacks based on client needs and for expenses
related to distributing them. | am responsible to oversee this program and submit the final report to the

/| KAt RNBYyQa ! AR C2dzyRIGA2Y 2F /I Yyl RI® 2 2pgleaSSOl L
$2,080.

Case Management Procedures Working Group

In January2025, the Case Management Procedures Working Group started work on the development of
Agreement templates, policies, and procedures. There are four new agreements, Voluntary Care, Kinship,
Customary Care and Family Support Agreements. This work will continue in the coming year. In phase 2 of this
work, the agency will meet with each of their communities to further develop the Agreement policies to fit their

community needs.
J o |
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In February2025 WRCFS worked with ACFS to train four SDM trainers for ACFS and four trainers from WRCFS.
worked with the eightrainers,and we reviewed and revamped the training materials. In the coming year there
are trainings scheduled in Dauphin and in Winnipeg in which ACFS and WRCHaailithte these trainings.

TRAINING COORDINATOR
Viola FleuryB.Ed.

It has been another busy year of training for the West Region CFS staff members. | am a member of the Human
wSaz2dz2NOSa GdSFYT L LY a2 I YSY0o SN RdlantingOueYolkes { | FSi
Planning Committee. My responsibilities include keeping track of staff training and costs, facilitating training,
organizing training, develop and update three training databases, update the WRCFS Training Calendar, assist
staff with registration for training. | have developed a WRCFS Training Calendar found MWYRCES

SHAREO RAINING folder with training opportunities for staff. This year WRCFS trained four staff to facilitate the
Non-Violent Crisis Intervention Training for WRCFS staff (Darnell McKay, Lesley Shannacappo, Conrad McKay,
Brendan Eastman are our NVCI facilitators).

Agency Training Goals for 2024/2025
For the 20242025 fiscal year the training goals include:
1 WRCFS will develop a cadtective 2year training plan & budget to secure ongoing funding to meet
agency training needs
1 WRCFS will explore options for two agency training spaces (Brandon and Dauphin)

1 Increase WRCFS staff to have positive relatioAashijging skills and cultural awareness skills
1 WRCFS will train our own facilitators to provide training for staff
BSW Cohort

WRCEFS partnered with the University of Manitoba (U of M) to provide staff with an opportunity to participate in
the Bachelor of Social Work (BSW) cohort which began in January 2023. Currently there are three WRCFS staff
participating in the BSW cohort. We are rooting for our staff and will be looking forward to their graduation with
their Bachelor of Social Work degree in May 2026. There will be another BSW cohort starting this fall (2025) and
nine WRCFS staff will be participating.

April 2024 to March 2025 Education & Training Stats for WRCFS Staff

For this fiscal year, there were approximately 1.305 training events WRCFS staff participated in. Many of the
trainings were free online workshops staff participated in. WRCFS staff also participated in monthly mandatory
online training from Microage.

Training # of Participants
3-Day CFSA Training 11
Compassionate Inquiry Long Course 20
All AboutADHD/TICS/Tourette's Disorder Module 9 (online) 1

=1
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Regional & Community GBall Training 13
42nd Annual Protecting Our Children Conference 6
All About Autism Spectrum Disorder Module 10 (online) 2
Tech Talk 10
NonViolent Crisis Intervention Facilitator Training 6
2-Day IM Training 1
Psychological First Aid (PFA) online 1
Skills for Psychological Recovery (SPR) online 1
Impact of Interpersonal Trauma in Early Childhood & Ways We Can All Help (ot 1
Adolescent Trauma & Substance Abuse online course 1
Working with Parents Involved in the Child Welfare System (online) 1
Resource Parent Curriculum Training Modules (online) 1
Being a Mindful Employee: An Orientation to Psychological Hea®aféty in the 1
Workplace (online)

Reducing Mental Health Stigma in the Workplace (online) 1
Core Supervisor Training Module SC6 12
Restoring Resilience Conference 9
Assembling the Toolkit Course (online) 1
Violence in the Workplacdwareness (online) 1
Substance Abuse in the Workplace: Addressing Stigma (online) 1
Business Case for Workplace Wellness (online) 1
Creating Safe Workspaces (online) 1
Psychological & Behavioural Characteristics of Sex Offenders 1
3-Day Foster Care Management Training 7
Compassionate Inquiry (10 week Suicide Attention Training) 3
Safer Sleep for Infants Training (online) 1
ASIST Tune Up (online) 1
Microage Intro to Cyber Security (online) 145
Microage Phishing (online) 148
Level One Certificate in Indigenous HR Essentials 1
Level Two Certificate in Indigenous HR Essentials 1
Level Three Certificate in Indigenous HR Essentials 1
Microage Spear Phishing (online) 102
Clinical Supervision (online) 2
Accessing & Navigating the Mental Health & Addictions System in MB Educatio 1
Module (online)

Understanding Mental Health & Addictions Issues in Ye#éih Overview Education 1
Module (online)

Microage Information Security (online) 104
National Payroll Week Gathering 3
Orientation to the CFS Application (online) 6

|
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NVCI Verbal Intervention Training 13
Microage Suspicious Events (online) 86
MCSW Annual General Meeting 2024 1
NonViolent Crisis Intervention Online Portion Training 16
NonViolent Crisis Intervention {Rerson Training 12
MicroageRemote Work (online) 104
safeTALK 15
Microage Privacy (online) 88
ASIST 1
Complete Year End Package Seninar 2
Group Insurance & Retirement Workshop 5
Microage Password Reuse (online) 116
Microage Smishing (online) 111
Compassionate Inquirel Year Training 4
Microage Al Hallucinations (online) 96
How to Create & Maintain Files 1
Global Interviewing in the Child Protection Context 1
Indigenous & Northern Counselling Skills Certificate 1
Total TrainingOpportunities: 1,305

: Téaching
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REGIONAL OFFICE MANAGEMENT

Rosella Bone

Throughout Fiscal Year 2024/28gst Region Child and Family Services, Inc. with affiliate First Natotsue

to work togetherplanning new or renovated buildings for -oeserve communitypased offices and sub offices
(Brandon, Dauphin, and Winniped)) November 2021, th€anadbn Human Rights Tribunal decisioggulated
Indigenous Services Cana{l®C)to identify funding for the purchase and construction of capital asset via
proposal process outlined in a-stage procesqPreCapital Planning and Feasibility Sta@esign Stage
Construction Stage&Completion Stageo First Nation child and family services.

W.RCES, Inc.continues througtthis processegulated by IS@irough the design stage wittwo affiliated First

Nations: GChiChakKo-Sipi First Nation and Skownan First Natibnaddition, Ebb and Flow First Nation has
entered the ISC-4tage tier process. In addition, Rolling River has developed an alternate space for W.R.C.F.S.,
Inc. Rolling River Community Based Team (CBT). WRCFS Inc. Rolling River CBT has completed move in Aug
2024. Waywayseecappo First Nation transitioned from W.R.C.F.S., Inc. therefore temporary office space was
required and leased in Russell, MB.

The table listed below summarizes the stage each commimaised team (CBT) and sub office is presently in
progress planning and completion. A building is planned in each community incorporating prevention and child
protection. W.R.C.F.$nc. 2024/25 initiated the Youth & Young Adult Support Program (Y.Y.A.S.P) that assists
youth in developing independent living skills, future development will include defining program space.

Table:W.R.C.F.S. Inc. Community Based and Urban Centre(s) Building Progress:

WRCFS Head/Sub Office(s) Review \ Planning Building Renovation Complete
Ebb & Flow % %
Gambler
Keeseekoowenin
O-ChiChakKo-Sipi

Pine Creek

Rolling River Hea®ffice
Rolling River

Skownan
Tootinaowaziibeeng
Brandon

Dauphin

Winnipeg

Column Definitions:
Review: Present building has been reviewed, and future program planning and staff offices|swed.
Planning: Implementation (building) process in occurrence.

Building: Building/moving actual structure.

Renovation: Situated on site, it may require changes.
Complete: Building listed as complete.

<
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Timeline of activitiesg April 2024 ¢ March 205:

1 April 2024, Waywayseecappo First Nation Child and Family Services in transition

1 April 2024, reviewing alternate office space for Alternate Care/Gaa Gii Kavehiouth & Young Adult
Support Program(s)

1 May 2024, begin office move process frétaywayseecappo to Russell, MB

1 Jdune 2024, W.R.C.F.S., Inc. Waywayseecappo CBT move scheduled.

1 August 2024, continue to review alternate space for Alternate Care/Gaa Gii Kweng and Youth & Young
Adult Support Program(s)

9 October 2024, planning committee meeting for W.R.C.F.S., Inc. Skownan Child and Family Services CBT
proposed new building.

1 October 2024, begin preparing office space for Alternate Care/Gaa Gii Kweng and Youth & Young Adult
Support Program(s)

1 November 2024, prepared building for temporary utilization for W.R.C.F.S., Inc. Brandon Sub Office

November 2024, continued process of updating air purifiers for CBT offices, as advised.

9 February 2025, scheduled move for W.R.C.F.S., Inc. Winnipeg Suly; @ffermate Care/Gaa Gii Kweng
and Youth & Young Adult Support Program(s)

=

Office Management is maintaining communication with community building managers of existing developments.
Office Management workwith W.R.C.F.S, Inc. gite CBT supervisor and First Nation to assist in developing a
preventionbased building with feedback provided via the Executive Director and W.R.tE.Board of
Directors.

Office Management participates in the WRCFS Inc. Health and Safety committee, attending regular meetings
with representatives froneight affiliated CBT and 3 sub offices. Each office is scheduled for regular inspections
to manageworkplace safety. The opportunity to attendraining has collected insight for employee safety,
includingl0th Safe Work Manitoba Committee Leadership Conference, Winnigg

Thank youo the leadershipof West Region Tribal Counddy your continued input and support with respect to
acquiring buildings for West Region Child and Family Services, Inc. The need for additional building space allows
W.R.C.F.S, Inc. workers ¢ontinue implementingaccessible programs to a greater number of community
memberswithin the respectiveFirst Nationthe are culturally appropriate to aid in family preservation and
community healing.

In support of our First Nation communities.

|
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SPECIAL PROJECTS
Director: Laury Fontaine, B.S.W., M.S.W., R.S.W.

Hello to each of you.
This year has been an exciting time, and | look forward to another good year.

Some of the CFS committees have been trained and are ready to work with the CFS teams, the children, and
their families. The committees play éntegral andoositive role in case planning and giving recommendations
involving the family historiesBill G92 cases continue to come in from other provinces and our Nations are do
have input into case decisions We will continue to train new committees over the course of the next year

My focushas beerto help with trauma, and will continue to actively work on healirmur communities withinn
our Nations

| also have been participating with the ROV (Reclaiming Our Ypleesing.

Knowledge Keepers
| currently supervise the Knowledge Keepers inammmunities:
U0 Knowledge Keepar North William Campbi

U0 Knowledge Keepeg East VACANT
U Knowledge Keepeg South Delolres Wilson

U Knowledge Keeper West Lisa Makwebak

In the upcoming year! will work to have a full complement of Knowledge Keepers.

Mino | Yah Daa Wellness Program

| supervise the Mino | Yah Daa Team and the team has been great in assisting the communities in their time of
need, especially when there is a crisishave shifted my focus to healing and continue to actively work on
trauma that individuals have At this time, | give thanks to our Board of Directors for their support and direction.

| also give thanks to our Executive Director for her commitment to the Nations, their children and all of WRCFS
staff.

The Mino | Yah Daa Wellness Program is a regional based program that will provide services to the children,
youth and families from the8 WRCFS First Nation communities of Pine Creek, Skowr@hi@hakKo-Sipi,
Tootinaowaziibeeng, Ebb and Flow, Keeseekoowenin, Rolling River, and Gambler. This will also include the youth
in care from these communities that might reside in other regions of the Province. This program provides
individual, family and group work including the development of a regional crisis response team to children, youth
and families for all the affiliated First Nations. A Medicine Wheel therapeutic approach will incorporate a
traditional approach of delivery with an emphasis on addressing all key issues concerning children, youth and
families. The Medicine Wheel approach/framework will consider the aspects of mental, physical, emotional,
social and spiritual webeing of the individual.
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Key objectives:

U Provide primary and secondary therapeutic services for WRCFS communities to access immediate
supports

U Provide culturally appropriate Mino | Yah Daa Wellness services

U Offer Mino | Yah Daa service that is commubiged, that addresses specific needs relative to the
community needs

U Offer group/individual/family/relationship counselling

U Work alongside communities to restore balance within our communities, using a holistic approach

U Provide services with a view of supporting and empowering First Nations families in our communities to
promote healthy lifestyles and made good decisions for oneself

U Deliver services from an orientation and philosophy of promoting wellness and balance

U Continue strengthening partnerships in all WRCFS communities using a Mino | Yah Daa Wellness team
approach to support this program

U Build Indigenous cultural therapeutic services and service providers who are knowledgeable about
Indigenous practices, protocols and traditions

The Mino | Yah Daa Wellness Workers will provide 5 types of services, they are: Individual Counselling, Family
Counselling, Couple Counselling, Group Work, and Crisis Response Work. These services will address parentin
issues/parenting, child abuse (physical, sexual, emotional and neglect), separation & loss, grieving, family
violence, anger management, addictions, drug, alcohol and substance abudearsalig behavior or suicide
ideation, school based counselling and support, family reunification support, teen behavior issues and foster
home support, fetal alcohol spectrum disorder, conflict resolution, bullying, depression/anxiety/mood disorder,
expectant parent(other than minor), gender or identity, health issues, marital statusesteém, loneliness,
selfworth, sexual exploitation(past or present) and stress management.

At this time | would like to thanko our Board of Directors for their support and directjda our Executive
Director for her commitment to the Nationthe families, andheir children | also want to acknowledge the hard
work that we get fromall of WRCFS staff

Megwetch to all of our Elders for their guidan@ad to everyone who took the time to attend our'#8nnual
General Meeting.
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COMMUNITY BASED PROGRAMNORTH & SOUTH
Directors: Brenda Malcolm, B.S.W., M.S.W., R.S.W. (North) & Leanna J. Flett, B.A., B.S.W., R.S.W. (South)

Greetings to all obehalf of the North & South Community Based TeaM# are pleased to provide this report
for the 2025 WRCFS™annual General Meetingosted by Rolling River First Nation.

Key Activities :

Much of 2024 was spent preparing for the transfer of cases to Waywayseecappo CFS who received their
provincial mandate in October 2024. This work began in January 2024 for WRCFS and continued until December
2024 and the extensive workload impacted all Agency teams. Official case transfers began in October 2024 and
were successfully completed by December 2024. Case transfer meetings occurred with the new agency and
every case was reviewed prior to transfer by WRCFS, Waywayseecappo CFS and SFNNC to ensure &
requirements were in place for all involved.

In addition, in October 2024 new agreements came into effect for agencies in Manitdbiaship Care

l ANBSYSyidGa oY/ 10X /dzad2YlNB /I N8B ! INBS YSomniedy kiiown | 0 |
a4 +2fdzydF N tfl OSYSydG ! ANBSYSyiao Y/ 1 Q&d FyR [/
support options to families without bringing children into care. WRCFS already provided varied supports of this
nature to kinship and customary care situations prior to the agreements coming into effect, but this allows for
formalization of that support and hopefully proper ongoing funding to continue to do so. The administrative
requirements have not decreasedn fact, they have increased as a result of these agreements, but the Agency
will continue to complete those requirements as needed.

Most importantly, other West Region First Nation communities have begun their process to develop their own
Acts and are at varying stages in this very important work. We look forward to this impactful work to be done in
the coming years for each communitfCBT Staff have continued to work and ensure that we are following the
Act respecting First Nations, Inuit and Metis children youth and families (formerly-8&2) &hd its current
requirements The principlesnclude best interest of child, cultural continuity, and substantive equéaditykey

in the transition towards First Nations exercising jurisdiction over Child & Family Services at a pace of their
choosing.

Significant workby our Agency has continued in the area mnisitionalplanning and post majority supportn
addition to the Transitional Planning Coordinators who for the last year have provided direct service supports to
youth/young adults ages 186 in care or previously in care, the Agency has begun to hire Navigators (Workers)
to ensure every youth eligible receives needed supports. While WRasEBvaysassisted youth past age of
majority - regardless of funding the effort to support young adults previously in caaeross the board with
adequate funding wamuch needed and witireatlybenefit the young adults meeting theet criteria.

WRCEFS will be implementing a new case management database for use by Agency staff as part of continuing to
enhance service provision to children and families. Initial work has been done on this major initiative and in June
2025 we will begin increased work and planning to have this database implemented in late 2025.

There is a lot of work to be done by every team within the Agency over the next year in all the above areas, but
we hope this brief snapshot gives you an idea of the work done in 2024/25 as well.

|
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Child Protection & Family Enhancement :

WRCF$% mandated to ensure the provision of child protection serviegsl our coe values promote the best

way of doing child protection is to preserve the family unit and prevent children from coming into care wherever
possible A largepart of our work and focus is on Family Enhancemdittis includes direct support to families
provided by WRCFS CBT Family Enhancement Workers (FE) and the development of programs that meet
community needs are delivered under WRCFS Regional Prograri®rbylandated Family Enhancement
Workers (NMFE).

Agency staff are required to follow the Provincial standards for contact with children and faragmslless of
location within Manitoba WRCFS placemeptiority has always been to place children within the extended
family or within their home communityThe CBT Teams actively reach out and involve extended family in
situations where children are at risk for coming into care. Safety Planning with extended family is being done to
reduce the incidents of children coming into care, and a range of support services are provided to the extended
family to support thisarrangement,and this will continue with the new Agreement options available as of
October 2024.

If extended family is not an optiothe Agencyattemptsto place childrerwithin the community omeighboring
communities to ensure ongoing regular family contact. Thametinue to besituations where some children

have such high needs, that very specialized placements are required for medical or treatment purposes. Despite
these challenges, the Agency continues to recruit foster placements and develop appropriate resources in or
near the home communities wherever possible. WRCFS supports and encourages regular contact between
children and their families while in care.

Familieswho doreceive ongoing services have the right to choose which culturally appropriate Authority they
g2dZ R tA1S (02 62N] SAGKD ¢KAa Aa OFfftSR a! dziK2NAGe@
no connection to one of our communities, but they choose Soutlarthority, so we arerequired to work with

those families. Families receiving ongoing service are assessed on a regular basis ukeoo§8tructured
DecisionMaking assessment tools. This continues to be a challenge for staff because of the amount of work
involved in the required documentatiomnd because it is not a culturally relevant tool. Tduostinues to be

raised with the Province of Manitolas anongoing issuéor families and communities

CBT staff contiraito utilize the Provincial database systems; Child & Family Services Information System (CFSIS)
and Intake Module (IMylaily while managing increasingly complex cases and high workloads. DesgtaEnmn
connectivity issues, the Agency strives to work towards meeting standards and requirements in these areas as
well as ensuring training and support is provided to assist staff in using IM and C&kS8iher area we have
focused on is training opportunities and professional development for staff who are Registered Social Workers
(RSW). We were able to deliver a variety afi@use training and support other training initiatives that allowed
a0rFF G2 O02YLX SGS GKSAN NBI| dzA ThERis addiieFBSW Lahdry/stafting bS @ S
September 2025 and a number of agency staff will be attending.

WRCFS has continued to enhance our Intake staff and services, as these are a critical area of service provision
Having specific Intake positions allows th@Tteams to be able to respond to potential child protection
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situations in a targeted and timely manner to resolve those congexnd find the appropriate resources for
those familiesso that ongoing child protection services are not required.

Family Enhancement (FE) Workers within the CBT temmmsnandated staff anthey alsomanage a caseload of
FE, VF8/oluntary Family Serviceahd Pt (Protection)families where no children are in car€E Workers work
in conjunction with CFS Workers to develop safety plans for children to prevent them from coming into care.

Nonmandated FE Workers are overseen by Regional Programs and are to peglder FEprogramming or
arrange for facilitation of programsvithin the community as referenced abov€E programs arexpected to be
based on the needs of the children, families and community spedfiograms are to focus on reasons why
children come into care.

Our CBT Staff continue to work very diligently to provide services to children in care while trying to meet all the
provincial standards in place and to actively work on reunification planning where possible. They have also
worked on securing extended family placements and supporting families who wished to pursue legal

guardianship of their family members to limit their time in care. CBT Teams continue to facilitate a significant
number of successfidection 38.1.b guardianship applications by extended fabetyveen April 2023 March

2024 resulting in children leaving care and being looked after by extended family and will continue to do so in
the coming year.

After Hours Service Delivery

WRCEFS is the Designated Intake Agency (DIA) &glatl8) of our First Nation Communities. In addition to day

to day mandated and prevention services, we are required to respond to and provide services to address any
child protection emergency matters that arise in any of the First Nations communities after hours and on
sSS1TSYRao® 2SS ftaz2 LINPGARS aSNBAOS&A | & NBNCESCRESR A
Western, Central CFS, etc.). In addition to ensuring that child protection service delivery is appropriate after
hours, it is imperative that we track intakes received to advocate for increased and ongoing funding in this area.
Our agency has an active Intake & Adtesurs Working Group thatontinuallylooks for ways to improve service
delivery in this area. There are representatives from the various teams within WRCFS on this working group
including management staff, clerical support 0BT staff.

Between April 1, 202and March 31, 202 WRCFS After Hours Emergency Services reckédiditalls for after

hours emergency service assistancelistorically this number has increased every year consistently (1546 in
2023/24 and doubled since 2020) but it did drop slightly in 2024, most likely due to Waywayseecappo assuming
their own intake and aftehours services as of October 1, 2024.

After Hours service provision éschallenge for West Region staff and supervisors to service this need. We rely
on our current staff (front line/mandated staff and supervisors) to be on a rotation for providing this service. This
means our current staff must work their regular day job and tteebe available all night for one week at a time

on the currentrotation schedule to do after hoursn-call on a regular basis. Our Intake/After Hours Working
Group continuously looks for ways to enhance service in those ar@dwre are also Community @all
Workers on a rotational schedule who assist the Regional On Call Staff within the 8 First Nations communities.
| o |
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These people are presently either agency staff, former agency staff and continuous recruitment efforts are
underway to expand in this area.

After Hours Calls/Community On Call Assists Total by Year
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Case Transfers

External transfers continue to come to the agencyCBT TeamBom i KS @I NIRRIGESCFS af Western KB

and Central CF&p well asfrom the Urban Services Teaand from other AgenciesThesefiles are community
members that have chosento have their sewices provided by WRCFS and they live in the Parkland or Western
MB area. They may also be files where families have chosen Southern Authority as their Authority of Service,
whether they are First Nation or from our communities or not, and in the Parkland area WRCFS is the service
provider for Southern Authority, so we are required to accept those cases as Thelte are alsofilesthat are
transferred from other agencieswhen the children in care are from one of our 8 First Nationcommunities and

have now becom@ermanent wards and their families for their own reasons have chosen another Authority to
provide services. As perovincial protocol and piocedure when those children become permanent wards, we
assume responsibility for those cases.

Family Connections

Over the past year, children from other provinces with ties to one of our First Nation communities were able to
come home and reconnect with their extended family and communities at special celebrations for them. The
Agency works with other agencies and families in other provinces who have connections to the communities, to
introduce them to leadership, community members, family members and acknowledge and recognize them.
More events are underway in the coming year as well.
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Staffing

TheYl 22NAGe 2F adrFFAy3a OKIFy3aSa F2NJ GKS /.¢Qa | NB a
review. It has been a difficult year with ongoing vacant positions in many communities that have been a
challenge to fill. C¢ Qa O2y GAydzS (2 adNHAI3ItS G2 | dné NaffOThisisy R N
especially true for our more isolated and rural communitisgativepublic perception and systemic issues within

child welfarecontinue tomake positions in the CFS field less appealing. The Agency strongly supports community
members who apply for mandated positions and provides the required trainiag mentioned above we have
another BSW cohort beginning in September 2025

Staffing shortages over the past year resulted in increased workload for the remaining staff but each team
member has stepped up to the plate and taken on the various cases and tasks needing attention to ensure the
children and families are receiving services needed. Reviewing and reassigning caseloads is an ongoing effort to
ensure workloads are manageable. Workers often carry cases that are outside of their community and having to
travel to those children and families is an ongoing case management issue we deal with daily.

In the Community Based Team offices,we continue to e a combination of Case Aidesand Exernal Drivers to

assst teams in transpating children in care and clients as required. Their travel time is exensiveand often
involveseveningandweekendwork. It can be difficult to maintain a roster of available drivers so we consistently
work on this task. We are always trying to find community members willing to be drivers, support workers and
home makers and foster parents. This is an area that requires ongoing attention.

Training

The Agency offers a variety of training opportunities for all staff. Funding is limited but we ensure front line staff
attend and participate in the mandatory training. The agency has identified specific training that is required in
order to have staff develop the skills needed for their positions. The mandatory training list includes Intake
Module and /CFSIS training, ASIST Suicide Intervention Training and Provincial Core Training. We also provide
court procedures trainingntake &after hours on call training, as well as training on the assessment tools used

in the Structured DecisieNaking process. The agency must ensure that adequate supports and coverage are in
place when staff must be away and attending training and professional development opportunities.

Graduation Celebration

This past year (June 22we had21 youth in care graduate and there are potentiaB® youth in care
graduating in June 2@82 To date there have bee2b1youth in care at WRCFS who have graduated since we
began hosting our Annual Graduation Celebration in 20@8is is a wonderful achievement and we are very
proud of all these young adulisho have completed their studies and will be moving on to the next stage of
their lives either in the workplace or furthering their education through post secondary studies

Our Annual Graduation Celebration is a wonderful opportunity to bring together children in care, their birth &
foster families, their friends, agency staff & WRCFS board members to celebrate and acknowledge their
achievements. Numerous pesécondary institutions areontinuing towaive tuition fees for past and current
children in care to encourage continuing studies in the astondary field. The celebration is also our way of

—m
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encouraging all children in care to work towards completing their education. WRCFS works with First Nations
Education Authorities when children in care are attending College or University so that youth can take advantage
of this wonderful opportunity which also allows communities to reach a greater amount ofspesnhdary
students. WRCFS also works with potential graduates to access avdiléible waiver benefits, the Telus
mobility for good phone prograniursaries, awards and scholarships where applicable.

WRCEFS Youth & Young Adult Support Program (YYASP)

As mentioned in the key activities, WRCFS is continuing to enhance services to -2¢ethrtbigh our YYASP
Program. The focus of this program istba needs of youth ages 15 to 88young adults ages 18 up to the age
of 26. The WASHProgram will work alongside the CFS caseworkers and supervisorsuging on transitional
planning to successfully transition youth from agency carmdependene. Thewwill work directly with young
adults to support them on theijourney to independence and to support them to be successful in their life.
Presently our program hasvo YYASP Coordinators1l for Urban Services which serves Winnipeg and
surrounding communitiesind 1 for CommunityBased Teams which serves communities close to Brandon and
Dauphin

¢CKS |, 1 {t [/ 22NRAYI {2tNCialowNgdatie® y aA0Af AGASE Ay Of dRS

w 22N]a RANBOGfe gAlGK GKS |, ! {t 22N)]lAy3 DNERdzJ

w t NRPINIY ﬁé@étzu\réyé FYR AYLX SYSyGlrdAazy 2F GKS ySs
w bSUs2N] 66AGK O2YYdzyAdle NB&A2dz2NDOSE& YR o6dzAf R NBfFGA
w 589St2L1 | yR Yl-Aydl-Ayé ' OdzZNNByid tAaid 2F aSNWBAOSa
w 589St21LJa yR O22NRAYIGSa LINBINIYa FyR LINBaSydal Az
w t NBLINBA Y2y(GKfeé LINBINIY YR FAYFYOALFf NBLRNIA

t NRrdiking 8nél support to agency caseworkers on transitional planning assessments and
case planning
w {dzLISNPAasSa GKS |,  !'{t bl@A3alr{2NH

TheYYASP Navigator responsibilities mclth:@followmg duties
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w !aairai é)\i’jK O22NRAYIFGA2Y 2F LINBAIANrYa FyR LINBaSyidl
@ hNASYydlds yF“e FaaAald gA0GK NBIAAGNFGAZ2Y LJNEC)Séé T2
w !aarad Ot ASyi GAGK NBIAAGNIGAZ2Y LINROSa G2 LINZ 3N

Directory of Certified Adult Learn |ng and Literacy Centres Manitoba
w !adarad gAGK ¢dAGA2Y 2 AGSNA FyR ! RGlIyOAy 3 CdzidzNEa
college education

Transitional planning begins to occur at age 15. All youth reaching their 18th biithdase willbe offered

an AYA up until the age of 21. Upon request, the YYASP team can work with youth, CFS Workers and
Supervisors to provide consultation and assistance in the development of a detailed transition plan. In

|
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addition, the YYASP team can assist with the implementation of the case QIB®8. Workers are the case
YIEYylF3ISNB F2N &2dzi K YXASP Cobrilidtors wilRassitywith! traihing &nd support for CFS
Workers to develop Transition&lanning assessments and case plans for children in care ages 15 ta 21
collaboration with CFS Supervisors, YYASP Coordinators will identify youth in need c5&fVia& and assign
duties to the Navigator® directlyassist the CFS Workers in implementing the transitional case plan

Age of Majority/Transitional Planning

oMt Attt KFEGS | aDFOKSNAY3 tfFOS F2NJ hdzNJ |, 2dziK |y
and Dauphin that would provide a safe space for youth and young adults that are associated with our

eight First Nation communities to gather, to form connections and provide them with emotiphgkical,
mental, and spiritual support on their journey to independence and community inclustofASP wipartner

with Youth Employment and assist youth with the referral process to exiptingramsand ensureyouth and
young adults have transportation to attend programs and services.nféysinclude bus passes, purchase orders
for gas, contracting external service providers to assist wahsporting clients where the bus service is not
available.YYASPRrovides incentives for youth and young adults to attend programdudinginclude hampers,

gift cards for food, groceries, movie passes, etc. Youth and young atlajtst timedack motivation, andhis
provides incentives to attend program&/YASP will develop promotional materials and social media to inform
youth and young adults of this negrogramin orderto reach out to young adults who currently are not in care
of our agency.

Community Partnerships

WRCEFS strongly values the different organizations and partners that work with our children, families and
communities because it takes a whole community to raise a child. Many of our staff are part of different
committees within the communities that are charged with the responsibility of developing and the delivery of
programs that strengthen families and communitid®ie Agency continues to activelgtwork and partner in
various programs/events/activities within the communitycircles of careas itis an efficient and effective way

of providing services. Our gaamainsto continue to support and develop these ongoing relationships.

Community Based Team Updates

WRCFEBT Teamesontinues to provide Comfort Care packageschildren entering care or moving to a new
placement. The items in the kits are meant to offer comfort, provide a connection to culture and give them a
feeling of security as a change occurs for them. iBliismded by Ted & Loretta Rogers Foundatidhe children

and youth that have received these packages really appreciate them.

North
Parkland- the ParklandCBTstaff continue to bebased out of our Dauphin sub office. T®@BTteam continues to

identify the need for increased office spateat is more accessible for the children and families receiving
services Theywould like to haveadequatespace for family visifsas the current space is very small with no
access to a safe outdoor play space. There is a need for additionalteplackel different programsncluding
having a resource centre area for client accés® look forward to opportunities to move toward this in
2025/26. Parkland team accesses local programs and resources as needed.

W.R.C.F.S. ANNUAL REPORT 202% |



Page| 34

Ebb & Flow The Ebb and Flow CBT office is located in the central business area of the community which makes
it accessible for the children, families and community members. This is one of our larger offices and
communities. A plan is still underway to look at a new office space or addition, as there are multiple space issues
at the present time. The team have a good working relationship with the other service providers and
organizations in the community and surrounding area.

Tootinaowaziibeeng- The CBT Team have settled into their new office and things are going Wéik
community continues to access programs and services as needed and their focus has been on developing
partnerships within the community

Skownan- the Skownan CBT office is located in the middle of the community and is adjacent to the community
day care center. The are plans underway for larand-new building for CFS use and CBT awaits a plan for this
new space.

Pine Creek the Pine Creek CBT office is attached to the Band Officettaare is a shortage of office space
Increased room is needed for the CBT staff and a space for family visits is very much needed with a safe outdoor
play area.

O-ChiChakKo-Sipi- The office is located in close proximity to the central business area of the commilihigy.
current facility does not have adequate space for running programs and they are currently in the process of
developing various communityasedresourcesso we look forward to addressing with community leadership. A
new building is being planned and the CBT are very excited.

South

Keeseekoowenin the Keeseekoowenin CBT is located next to the school and daycare in a central part of the
community. Throughout the year, the Keeseekoowenin FE worked collaboratively with local resources to
provide services and support to children and familieBhe Keeseekoowenin CFS Office also works closely with
the local RCMP detachments, as well as Strathclair School. The team alseguoeict supportto the Red
Thunderbird Place of Safety HonfieTH)located adjacent to the First Nation community Elphinstone The
Agency is always looking for additional support staff to work at RTH as well.

Rolling Riverg the Rolling River CBIave moved to their new building just a short distance from the WRCFS
head office. It is a good space and there is more room for the staff in this new building. The team, while short
staffed for most of 2024/25 hasontinued to provide mandatednd family enhancement support services.

Waywayseecappa As mentioned in the beginning of our report, Waywayseecappo CFS received their provincial
mandate in October 2024 and WRCFS moved out of the CFS building located within the FirghNatienfor
WWCEFS to assume service provision in the community.

Western - the Brandon Team works collaboratively with many resources in Brandon and \AHR&FS vacated

the CFS Building in Brandon on Highway 10 in order for Waywayseecappo First Nation to continue the building
construction underway on that site. Gambler First Nation is preparing a very nice office building for WRCFS staff
and movein will commence in May/June 2025.
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Gamblerwe are presently looking at options for a new office space in Gambler. The First Nation needed the
previously allocated space back for other community programming, so a new locatimguged, and
discussions are underway.

In closingwe want to acknowledge th€BT staff for their ongoing dedication and commitment to the childten
families.They have operated witkhort staffingin multiple areas and continued to ensure all service needs were
met. Child welfare is a challenging field to work in and we commerttiede dedicated peoplen the front line

who continue to ensure service deliveifheir commitment in working with children and families, despite all the
challenges in this field, do not go unnoticed and we truly appreciate the work that they do on a daily basis!!
Thank you td/onda LaneShelleyCurry & Roxanne Borfer your support to CBT Tearttss past year, as well as

a thanks to all the other WRCFS Teams who provide support to oudliiner€BT teams

We would like toacknowledgeour Board of Directors, our community leaders, and the various programs in each
of our communities for their omoing support.Have a wonderful Fafl Winter Season fronii KS U . ¢ Q&
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URBAN SERVICESWINNIPEG
Directors: Brent Clarkson, B.S.WR,S.W(East)& Verna Mclvor, B.S.W., M.S.W., R.\West)

On behalf of Urban Services, we would like to extend our greetings and welcome everyone to our 43rd Annual
General Meeting.

Programming Update:

Urban Services provides a wide range of service provision to families living in the city of Winnipeg and
AdzZNNR dzy RAy3a FNBFra ¢gK2 IINB FFAEAIGSR ALK 2yS 27
continues to service the community using an indigenous strebgged approach, which continues to be
inclusive of family participation throughout the assessment. These assessments place an emphasis on an
AYRAGARIZ £ Qa |yR FrYAfeQa adNBy3aikao

Our primary responsibility is to ensure the safety of children and families, family reunification, and transitional
planning throughout the year. The agency continues to support young people with their education, housing, and
financial needs beyond 18. This is a critical time for our youth, and they need all the support and guidance the
Agency can provide.

As Program Directors our focus is providing supervision, guidance, and direction to &iRB0@FS Supervisors,
1 Resource Supervisor, 1 Office Manager, 1 US Intake Coordinator and 1 Youth and Young Adult Support Progran
Coordinator (YYASP).

We continue to attend meetings within the agency and with external collaterlgese include Case
Management Review; Urban Service Supervisor meetings; Child Maintenance Working group; Intake/After
Hours/OnCall Working group, SSP; and Agency representation on the Child and Family All Nations Coordinated
Response Network (ANCR) Advisory Committee, SFNNC Action Committee.

During this reporting period the teams prepared the files for transfer to the new Waywayseecappo First Nation
Child & Family Services InB.I { Ayl ! YAYAyYy 2 | & I Wiheughtstvohg relatiofsRipsiwerg 2 y 3
built between the children, youth, parents and foster parents, it was equally important to recognize the major
significance in having support and services offered by their own community.

Urban Services Intake Coordinator:

The Intake Coordinatocontinues to oversee Intake Services following the Intake Module process, standards,
agency policy & procedures as well as maintaining the daily intake schedule in the Urban Services office to
SyadsaNBE GKIFIG GKS FIF YA @& Qa ThisSdeRaiso rhaNdges he ndview,yadeapyadce for2 G
ongoing service and distribution of Intake transfers to staff. These Intakes are received from our Designated
Intake Agency (ANCR) and sister agencies across Manitoba. Furthes|ethiensists of collaborating with the

CBT Intake Coordinators. ANCR transferred 36 Intake file transfers, 22 Child Service file transfers, 3 Abuse Intake
Program file transfers, and 3 Early Intervention Program file transfers totaling 64 files during this reporting
period.

Youth & Young Adult Support Program (YYASP) supervised by Nicole Hudon:

| am theYouth & Young Adult Support Program Coordinator (YY&8REe October 2024, | have continued to
FaaArad GKS | .1 {t 22N)]JAy3 DNRdzZLJ Ay RS@GSt2LIAYy3T (GKS !
for Young Adults Grants (SYAG) program. As part of this process two YYASP Navigators will be hired, as well
the review of new service provisions to help develop forms, processes, and procedures.

|
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The Urban Services YYASP program has assisted several post majority participants in various capacities such &
housing, financial support, advocacy, cultural engagement, family visits, life ddilidopment, navigating
systems, harm reduction planning, and two financial literacy workshops. On Febrtag035, the YYASP
program moved from the Sherbrook office to the new location on Lombard. The agency continues to develop
this new initiative.

Team highlights:

Family Enhancement (FE)/Voluntary Family Service (VFS)/Child Service (CS) /Protection (PRT), supervised by
Shawn Malcolm:

| supervise the Urban Services FE team that consistsnedindded Family Enhancement worker positions. We
have3 FE positions that are filled, aridvacancy.

The FE team case manages caseloads that condti, @S PR and Child ServisgCS) files. These families are
residing in the Winnipeg and surrounding areas. The focus of the FE program is to ensure the health and
wellness of children and their families, which is based on the needs of the family household.

During this time, the FE team continued to manage thasefiles and provide support and prevention resources

to families. Thé=Eworkers also attend court related matters regarding children in care and provided support to
caregivers working towards reunification. Through the FE program, we have been able to help families with food
vouchers as some families tend to need a little extra help when all other food resources have been exhausted.
We have supported new parents and new babies with items such as car seats, crib and esttliegers, and

baby formula as neededr-or the past several years, we have provided families with admission tickets to Manito
Abee Pow Wow & Festival, and the Red River Exhibition.

FE workers are tasked with other duties including Urban Services Intake, WRCES After Hours services, as
well as other training opportunities provided by the agency. | would like to express my gratitude and
acknowledge Micheale, Elizabeth, and Dakota for all their hard work, and support they provide to the children
and families they work with. Thank you.

Child Service (CS) / Family Service/Protection (FS/PRT) /Agreements with Young Adults (AYA) supervised by
Jennifer Shannacappo:

The team consists dive positions; we have four filled with one vacancy.
The team is tasked with the case management of files that consist of Child Service (CS), Family Service Files (FSF
and AYA (Agreements with Young Adults).

Moving forward, workers continue to provide support and services to the children, youth, young adults, and
parents that they work with. In July of 2024, the Agency hosted the annual graduation ceremony for WRCFS
graduates. This year my team had 5 graduates. The preparation for the 2025 Grade 12 graduates is underway
and part of that includes the workers to support and encourage the youth to remain positive and focused in
reaching their goals.

Child Service (CS) / Family Service/Protection (FS/PRT) / Agreements with Young Adults (AYA) supervised by
Pauline Haasbeek:

The team consists dive positions; we have four filled with one vacancy.

The team is tasked with the case management of files that consist of Child Service (CS), Family Service Files (FSF

and AYA (Agreements with Young Adults).
o |
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Frank Douglas officially retired July 15, 2024, resulting in Edward Shapata joining the team in August 2024.
Marlize Schwartavent on leave in September 2024.

Workers manage a combination of Child Service (CS), Family Service Files (FSF), and AYA (Agreements with You
Adults) files.

We continue to be guided by An Aetspecting First Nations, Inuit and Métis children, youth and familieswill
continue to work with families toward reunification, and we will continue to locate family for children in care.

WRCEFS hosted its annual Graduation Ceremony and for our team we had two graduates who were honored by
the Agency with an acknowledgement dinner and gifts. Our team continues to provide ongoing support to young
I Rdzf G& dzyRSNJ ! ANBSYSyia 6AGK [ 2dzy3d ! RdAZ Ga o! 1 0d 2

and Young Adult Support Program (YYASP), Independent Living Programsecpodary resources or
employment opportunities and skill development.

Child Service (CS) / Family Service/Protection (FS/PRT) / Agreements with Young Adults (AYA) supervised by
Lynda Okorafor:

The team consists dive positions, we have four positions filled, with one vacancy.
The team is tasked with the case management of files that consist of Child Service (CS), Family Service Files (FSF
and AYA (Agreements with Youfidults).

During this reporting period, the team continued to provide services to children and families. These services
include prevention as well as mandated child protection. Services were provided by way of support, respite,
SYSNHSyOe F22R (2 KStLI FIYAfASaAa a oStf Fa T R@2O0L |
Principle Program. Supports to Child Service continues to include kinship care, reunification, foster care, and
group care support. In addition to, the team provided support to six young adults under the Agreements with
Young Adults (AYA). We continue to collaborate with Community Living Disability Services (CLDS) and Supportec
Independent Living Programs in the community to ensure proper transition to CLDS and to live independently in
the community.

In July of 2024, the Agency hosted the annual graduation ceremony for WRCFS graduates. This year my team hac
1 graduate.

Child Service (CS) / Family Service/Protection (FS/PRT) supervised by Faron Whitequill:

The team consists of 5 Child and Family Service wgnkdrish are all filled. Theeam provides service delivery

Ay T OO2NRIYyOS ¢6A0GK GKS 3SyoeQa aAraarzy {dGFraSySyd |
Act respecting First Nations, Inuit and Métis children, youth, and fan{ligsC92 Act), the Child and Family
Services Act, Provincial Standards, as well as Agency Policy and Procedures.

The team works with various resources and collaterals in the urban and rural community practicing from an
Indigenous grassroots perspective. The team assesses families using the SDM Assessment tools which guide:
case management strategies. Workers continue to attend home visits, engage in reunification planning, and
safety plan where needed. The goal in assessment is to strengthen families and keep children safe from harm.

|
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Urban Services Resource Team supervised by Sharon Houle:

The team consists of 1 Resource Administrative Assistant, 5 Case @idelChild SupportWorker. During this
reporting period one Case Aide was on leave.

¢tKS wSa2dNOS ' RYAYAAGNI GAGS 1 aaradtyd Faaraaya 9EGSN
various events for children and families such as transporting to school, therapy, daycare, medical appointments,
change of placement or moving small personal items. In addition, there are assignments for childcare services
whereby monitoring children at hospitals or before and after schaoleguired. Tlese services areprovided
throughout the agency.

The Case Aides are assigned to a team by assisting with mandated services, placement changes,
scanning/entering paperwork on the CFSIS system, assisting workers by scheduling appointments, family visits,
completing cheque requisitions, special rates, social histories, applying for Certificate of Status Cards. Other
duties include assisting children with clothing, shopping, transporting, supervising family visits, providing support
services to children, support with treatment/crisis intervention plans and collaborating with parent(s) by
connecting them to external resources.

The Child Support worker provides child support services by helping maintain kinship connection, transports,
family visits supervision, accompanying children to cultural events like cultural ceremonies. Other duties include
shopping for necessities for children, assisting with obtaining identification and accommaodations.

The agency screens External Service Providers regularly to increase our resource pool. Currently, there are 41
external service providers/drivers in the Winnipeg area as well as 13 in the CBT area.

2AYYALIST ' RYAYAAOGNr A2y &dzZISNIWAASR o0& 5S00AS bAStas

The team consists df Receptionist,3 Administrative Assistantsand 1 Cort Clerk/Administrative Support.
During this recording period Adminsthe agency, and we wish both colleagues well in theure endeavors
We also have 2 internal applicants move into these positions.

Reception and Admigreet families and other visitors at the front, answey thephones and help with setting
up accommodation for family visits and booking reservations for staff.

The Court Clerk/Admin Support role includes Family Services Files (FS), Court support, and contact with the
Agency Legal Firm Cochrane Sinclair. The Administrative Assistants roles oversee a combination of file room
tasks, funding packages (AYA/Level V/Special Rates), cheque requiatidRlling River/Dauphin Reception
phone coverage.

¢tKAA O2yOfdzRSa 2dzNJ (St YQac 2028 yourbehalf bf SUyb&NJericesy Bel NI F 2
thank the Board of Directors and Management for all your support, wisdom, and guidance. We acknowledge all
the families in the communities for their collaboration with the agency.

L8k by3ebYATAI RAYFSSYFFIFyF3 wilr1S OFNBS Y& NBEFGA

|
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ALTERNATE CARE/GAA Gl KWENG PROGRAMS
Director: Angela Everett, B.A., B.S.W.

hy o6SKFEEF 2F GKS 'EOGSNYFGS /FNB tNRINIFYas L ¢2dzZ R
Annual General Meeting and acknowledge the community of Rolling River First Nation for hosting this years
event.

I will begin by providing a brief overview of our programs, staff, foster home statistics, and an update of the
some of the good work completed by the Alternate Care and Gaa Gii Kweng staff over this past year.

The Alternate Care Programs provides alternative placement resources (foster/kinship homes) for children who
are unable to remain in their homes of origin, and who require a safe and nurturing environment. These
resources can be emergency, shtetm or longterm placements.

The primary responsibility of the unit, in working closely with the CFS teams, is to identify, license and support
foster parents within our communities, particularly with extended family for the placement of children.
Although recruitment and development of agency resources within the nine West Region First Nation
O2YYdzyAGGASa Aa ! fGSNYI 4GS [/ I NB federvedalsdnkeddiid &nd Bchdidered. LI |

¢KS 1T EfGSNYyFGS /NS GSIFY 20SNBRSSa 2w/ C{ Qesducds,d@hod ¥ { |
& off-reserve. The agency has eight Alternate Care workers who are located out of our Dauphin, Rolling River,
Russell, and Winnipeg offices.

¢KS DFF DAA YgSy3a GSIY 20SNESSAE (GKS F3SyodeqQa alLISOAI
for children with exceptional needs. We have five Gaa Gii Kweng workers who are located out of our Dauphin
and Winnipeg office&oster Home Statistics (as of March 31, 2025)

Placement Category

Foster home
SpecializeX

Foster hom
50.15%

Place of
Safety
45.85%

W
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Open Licensed Fostefl New Applicants/Place [ Placement Resourcey Placement Resources
Foster Homes of Safety Resources On-Reserve Off-Reserve
Home files
TOTAL
325 176 149 96 229
100% 54% 46% 30% 70%
Foster h
Foster home os er. gme Grand Total
Specialized Place of Safety
Off Reserve 125 12 148 81
OnReserve 22 1 28 68
Grand Total 163 13 176 149

Our foster home statistics shows the breakdown of WRCFS homes as a 828l agen foster home files (on
and off reserve), a decrease of 30 foster homes over the past fiscal year. This decpramarily due to the
transfer of foster homes from WRCFS to the new Waywayseecappo CFS agency.

Of these 325 homes: 176 have been issued foster home licenses48ndete a combination of applicants in

the process of being licenced and/or considered place of safety resources and/or new applicants wanting to
foster for WRCES This number fluctuates on a continuous basis as children enter care, are returned home
and/or applicants apply to foster specific children or request a general license for any child(ren) requiring
temporary care.

Further, ofour 325 homes: 96 homes are in First Nations communities, with the remaining 229 homes off
reserve. We have many community and family members who reside in urban areas for work and/or educational
purposes and that is reflected in the above numbers.

I NB

CAyLftfes A
dzLILI2 NI

2dzNJ F2aiG§SN) K2YSa idAO
adzLISNDAaAAZ2Y S aid a

adl dAaad AOARSR
YR mMod F2aGSNI K2YS$Sa &

R 6& K

w o

R
S

Red Thunderbird Home

WRCEFS also has one emergency resource home near Keeseekoowenin First Nation. The home can provide
emergency care for up to four children, ages newborn to 17 years. This has been a valuable resource for WRCFS
so that we do not have to rely on the Emergency Placement Resource (EPR) Shelters in Winnipeg. Our children
stay in a home setting with a house parent who provides home cooked meals, a safe home environment, and
allows the children to continue attending school. My thanks to the house parents and support staff at the home
who care for the many children who have been placed at our resource, and to the agency staff who support this
home.

With the support of our Leadership and Executive Director, we would like to see emergency homes in each of
our First Nation communities. These homes can keep our children safe and near their home of origin while we

| |
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work with their parents and/or extended family to reunite children back to family. These emergency homes are
not meant to be long term placements but to be available to provide care when needed, at any hour of the day
or night.

Foster Parent Recruitment;

Recruitment of potential foster parents is done on an ongoing basis throughout the year. Over the last fiscal
year, our Winnipeg team has attended 4 community events:

1 April 22, 2024 at the University of Manitoba Career Fair

1 May 15 & 16, 2024 at the Vision Quest Job Fair

1 May 18 & 19, 2024 at the Manito Ahbee Festival

1 November 22, 2024 at the Indspire 2024 National Gathering

Many of our foster parents are recruited through word of mouth by current foster parents, which we always
appreciate! We alsdiang recruitment posters within our communities, at our field offices, and at many
Aboriginal organizations throughout Southern Manitoba. Alternate Care also hosts Open House Recruitment
Drives in our communities. The purpose of these open houses is to attract new resources in the communities.
Staff are available to go over the role of fostering and to answer any questions potential care givers might have
about fostering.

Foster Parent Orientation:

One of the responsibilities of the Alternate Care & Gaa Gii Kweng staff is to provide Foster Parent Over the last
year, we have provided Orientation to 17 individuals looking to become foster parents for WRCFS. Foster parent
orientation is a requirement for any applicant who wants to be a licensed foster parent in the province of
alyAdz20l® 2SS LINPGARS AYTF2NNIGAZ2Y 2y 2w/ C{Q tKAfz2azl
to become a foster parent, to name just a few of the areas covered.

Foster Parent Training:

All WRCFS foster parents are encouraged and supported to participate and attend training sessions. Foster
parent training occurs on a monthly basis for all foster parents in the Gaa Gii Kweng Program which is a program
requirement. Other trainings that foster parents attended this past year were sponsored through the Kinship &
Foster Family Network of Manitoba (KFFN), as they are funded through the Province of Manitoba, so there is
typically no registration fees for their training sessions, which is much appreciated to-fumdkd Agencies.

We are also in the early stages of planning a foster parent conference in the fall of 2025, so all of our care
providers can come together to meet and learn in a supportive environment. | look forward to sharing more
about this event in my next report.

Foster Parent Appreciation:

An annual event that WRCFS recognizes is National Foster Familgluviegkthe third week of October
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This past year we went to each of our communities that have field offices and provided lunch to our foster
families (parents and children), played games/had entertainment, and provided gifts for all of our foster parents.
This is always a fun event for all involved! We hosted Rolling River and Dauphin on October 22, 2024; Winnipeg
on October 23, 2024; Brandon and Ebb and Flow on October 24, 2024; Skownan and Waywayseecappo on
October 28, 2024; Keeseekoowenin on October 29, 2024; and Tootinaowaziibeeng on October 30, 2024. In
Gambler and Pine Creek, we made personal home visits to our foster homes.

Waywayseecappo transfers:

In 2023, WRCFS was informed that the community of Waywayseecappo (WW) would be seeking their own
mandate to provide child welfare services for their community members, on and off reserve. In preparation,
WRCFS planned an information session for our all of our foster homes that cared for WW children on June 5,
2024 in the community of WW allowing foster parents the opportunity to visit the community and meet some of
the new staff from the new agency. For those unable to make the trip, we also offered an online opportunity to
participate by Zoom.

On October 1, 2024, Waywayseecappo Child and Family Services received their provincial mandate as a
designated agency. The months leading up to this date were busy for our whole agency as we prepared files for
transfer to the newagency andoroviding updated information to our foster parents so they could make an
informed decision if they wanted to stay licensed with WRCFS or transfer their foster home file to the new
developed WWCEFS. In total, 41 foster homes and/or place of safety resources transferred to Waywayseecappo.

Acknowledgements:

| always like to end my reports with acknowledgements for all those involved in our daily work at WRCFS. ltis
with my sincere gratitude and utmost thanks to all of our care providers (present and past) who have come
forward and have opened their homes to one or multiple children over this past year and/or past decades!
¢l !'bY ,h! ¢h 9!/1 1 b5 99w, hb9 hC h! H L O NHzZ & o0
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| also want to take a moment to acknowledge my entire team who are entrusted with such an important role

GAOGKAY 2w/ C{ 2F t20FlGAy3s FdaaSaaiy3da |yR adzZJR2NIAyYyS3
am truly blessed to work with such a wonderful group of women. Your knowledge of our communities and

families are so beneficial in our daily work. Thank you for your years of commitment to Alt Care and WRCFS!

To all the staff at WRCFS who hold equally important jobs, from our CFS teams, to our admin/finance teams, our
external service providers/regional programs, to management, this has been a year of transition but with
SOSNE2YSQa 3I22R ¢2NJ 2 6S RAR Al G(G23SUKSNW YSSLI) dzLJ
To our Board of Directors, and our Executive Director, your Leadership is so appreciated. We are fortunate to
have Leaders who have shown the commitment to the betterment of our Agency with the creation and growth
of so many programs that support our families. Our focus remains Prevention work, rather than Protection
work, which is so much more beneficial to our children, families, and communities.

Enjoy the AGM, have a safe journey home, and | look forward to seeing you at future events!

|
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REGIONAL PROGRAMS
Director. Murray McKayB.S.W., R.S.W.

On behalf of the West Region Child & Family Services(WRCFS) Regional Programs | would like to take this
opportunity to welcome the WRCFS commurigadership, Elders, Rolling River First Nation Community
aSYOSNBRZ DdzSaidazs +2ftdzy(iSSNRZ / 2YYdzy A i&AnnwebGefedaNOSa |y
Meeting. Megwechto the Rolling River First Nation community and to the Rolling River Community Based CFS
¢SIY F2NJ K2adAy3d (GKAa &SIFENRa ! Daxz ¢S €221 F2NBINR

My name is Murray McKay and | would like to share some information pertaining to the Programs that | oversee
here at WRCFS. We have an amazing group of individuals who are very knowledgeable in their respective roles
and always go above and beyond of what is expected of them. Thank you to each and every one of the team
Members for doing an excellent job!

The Regional Programs consists of the following:

U Abinoojilyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit
Family Enhancement Wraparound Program
Family Enhancement(NevWandated) Program
Resources for Children with Special Needs
Reclaiming Our Voices(ROV)

aSyQa DI iKSNAy3
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Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit

U Edward Riglig Supervisor/Consultarg Brandon SuiDffice
Michael McKay, Abin Worker- Rolling River Head Office
Melanie Garcig Abin Workerg Rolling River Head Office
Della Nepinak, Abin Worker¢ Dauphin SufDffice
Lionel Chartrand Abin Workerg Dauphin SuiDffice(left Agency)
Lana McKay Administrative Assistarg Rolling River Head Office

[T B e i e e i

The Abinoojilyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit provides child abuse investigational supports to the West Region CFS
communities: Tootinaowaziibeeng, Gambler, Pine Creek, Waywayseecappo(received own mandate Oct 1/24),
Skownan, Keeseekoowenin;@hiChakKo-Sipi, Rolling River and Ebb and Flow. Supports are also provided to

the Brandon, Dauphin, and Winnipeg WRCFS sub offices. The Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit will provide
investigative support and education pertaining to all child abuse matters in accordance with the Manitoba Child
and Family Services Act and the Manitoba Child Abuse Regulations. The Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit
Ffa2 LINBaSyda OFasSa 2F OKAfR |odzasS G2 GKS ! 3SyodeQa
once per month.

The foll owing tables and charts indicate the WRICFSalAbyea
from Apr 4tio OMar Qb231, 202

The team has also continued with relevant trainings which have been in person and virtual. Child Abuse
investigational training, Child and Family Services Applications training, Global Interview training and Cyber
Security trainingsThe following tables and charts indicate the WRCFS Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit

Stats for the Fiscal year period from April 01st, 2024 to March 31st, 2025.

=1
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Figure 1 shows the stats for the following:
1 number of Abuse Referrals for investigations
1 all Consultations
1 ANCR (All Nations Coordinated Response) Abuse Referrals
1 Provincial Investigations (Pl) and Consultations
1 Courtesy Investigations (requests from other agencies)

Intakes for abuse referrals, consultations, Provincial investigations and courtesy investigation requests are
categorized as physical, sexual and emotional/neglect. The table below shows the types of intakes received each
month. Stats are also shown for each community that WRCFS provides services for and the number of abuse
referrals and consultations received each month. In this chart below, specifically for the months from April 2024 to
March 2025.

Figure 1: WRCFS Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit 2024-2025
WEST REGION CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES
Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit
Statistics April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025

TYPE OF CALLS PER MONTH 2024-25 STATS

APRIL MAY | JUNE | JULY JAUGUST| SEPT | OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR [ TOTAL
REFERRALS 11 18 8 3 8 5 0 4 7 3 2 8 17
ALL CONSULTS 14 7 8 10 6 11 18 13 5 10 7 17 126
ANCR REFERRALS 4 0 4 3 6 1 0 1 4 0 12 39
PROV. INVEST/CONSULT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
COURTESY INVEST. 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
TOTAL| 30 32 17 17 17 22 19 17 13 17 9 37 247

TYPE OF REFERRAL INTAKE PER MONTH 2024-25 STATS

APRIL MAY | JUNE | JULY |AUGUST| SEPT | OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR | TOTAL
PHYSICAL 21 19 9 13 11 17 8 11 7 8 2 20 146
SEXUAL 9 13 6 4 6 3 9 4 3 5 18 88
EMOTIONAL/NEGLECT 0 0 3 2 1 5 1 2 2 2 0 19
TOTAL| 30 32 18 19 18 25 18 17 12 17 9 38 253

COMMUNITY REFERRALS AND CONSULTS PER MONTH 2024-25 STATS

APRIL MAY | JUNE | JULY |AUGUST| SEPT | OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR | TOTAL

Ebb and Flow 3 13 3 1 1 2 4 2 1 2 2 4 38
Gambler 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Keeseekoowenin 2 1 0 1 0 1 0 2 1 0 0 1 9
0O-chi-chak-ko-sipi 0 2 2 0 1 0 2 1 0 1 1 1 11
Pine Creek 8 0 2 0 1 2 0 2 6 1 0 3 25
Rolling River 4 0 4 0 3 2 3 0 1 2 0 7 26
Skownan 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 4
Tootinaowaziibeeng 0 0 0 4 0 1 1 4 0 0 0 0 10
Waywayseecappo 0 6 3 1 1 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 17
Urban Services 10 6 2 10 9 9 3 4 3 9 3 18 86
Parkland 0 3 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 6
Brandon 3 0 1 0 0 2 2 0 0 2 8 2 15
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL| 30 32 17 17 17 22 19 17 13 17 9 37 247
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In Figure 2 the chart shows the total types of calls received in percentage amount for the fiscal year period from
April 01st, 2024 to March 31st, 2025.

Approximately 51% of all types of calls received are Consults as shown in the chart.

Figure 2: WRCFS Abinoojilyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit, Types of Calls 2024-2025

Type of Calls April 202arch 2025

m Referrals 77

m Consults 126

m ANCR Referrals 39
Provincial

Investigations/Consults 1
m Courtesy Invesigations 4

In Figure 3 the chart indicates the total type of abuse referrals and consultations Intakes in percentage amount for
the fiscal year period from April 01t 2024 to March 31st, 2025.
Approximately 58% of these are physical abuse intakes and 35% sexual abuse.

Figure 3: WRCFS Abinoojilyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit, Type of Referral Intake 2024-2025

Type of Referral Intakes April 2024arch 2025

m Physical 146
m Sexual 88

m Emotional/Neglect
19
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In Figure 4 the stats indicate the number of abuse referrals and consultations involving Alleged Victims; male and
female for three different age categories. These are shown for each community for the fiscal year period April

2024 to March 2025.

Figure 4: WRCFS Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit 2024-2025

WEST REGION CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES
Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit
Statistics April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025

ALLEGED MALE VICTIM AGE 0-6

EF GB KS oC C RR SK T0 WW us PKLD BDN | TOTAL
PHYSICAL 4 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 3 0 0 12
SEXUAL 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 4
EMOTIONAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
ALLEGED MALE VICTIM AGE 7-12

EF GB KS 0oC PC RR SK TO WW US PKLD BDN | TOTAL
PHYSICAL 4 0 1 0 3 0 0 2 1 4 2 0 17
SEXUAL 1 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0
EMOTIONAL 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ALLEGED MALE VICTIM AGE 13-17

EF GB KS 0oC FC RR SK T0 wWwW us PKLD BDN | TOTAL
PHYSICAL 1 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 7
SEXUAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
EMOTIONAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
ALLEGED FEMALE VICTIM AGE 0-6

EF GB KS 0oC FC RR SK T0 wWw us PKLD BDN | TOTAL
PHYSICAL 2 0 1 0 0 2 0 1 0 7 0 0 13
SEXUAL 3 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 2 0 1 9
EMOTIONAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ALLEGED FEMALE VICTIM AGE 7-12

EF GB KS oC BC RR SK T0 WW us PKLD BDN | TOTAL
PHYSICAL 0 0 0 0 2 4 0 2 1 2 8 1 15
SEXUAL 2 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 4 0 2 11
EMOTIONAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2
ALLEGED FEMALE VICTIM AGE 13-17

EF GB KS 0oC PC RR SK TO WW US PKLD BDN | TOTAL
PHYSICAL 6 0 1 2 4 2 0 0 2 12 0 3 32
SEXUAL 0 0 3 1 2 0 0 8 18 0 2 35
EMOTIONAL 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 3

TOTAL| 30 0 7 8 15 17 2 5 11 59 6 9 169

W.R.C.F.S.
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Chart showing Alleged Male Victimglifferent age groups

m Alleged Male Victims Age 0-6 yrs
m Alleged Male Victims Age 7-12 yrs

m Alleged Male Victims Age 13-17 yrs

Chart showing Alleged Female Victimdifferent age groups

m Alleged Female Victims Age 0-6 yrs
m Alleged Female Victims Age 7-12 yrs

u Alleged Female Victims Age 13-17 yrs
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In Figure 5 the stats indicate the number of abuse referrals and consultations involving Alleged Offenders, male
and female; also including stats for foster parents; male and female. These are categorized as three types of
abuse intakes as indicated in the table. Stats are shown for each community for the number of abuse referrals
and consultations received for fiscal year period April 2024 to March 2025.

Figure 5: WRCFS Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit 2024-2025

WEST REGION CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES
Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit
Statistics April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025

ALLEGED MALE OFFENDERS

EF GB KS 0C PC RR SK T0 WW us PKLD | BDN | TOTAL
PHYSICAL 7 0 0 2 6 3 0 1 1 12 0 0 32
SEXUAL 8 0 1 4 3 2 2 0 2 7 0 3 32
EMOTIONAL 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

ALLEGED FEMALE OFFENDERS
EF GB KS 0C PC RR SK T0 WW us PKLD | BDN | TOTAL

PHYSICAL 2 0 3 1 3 5 0 1 3 16 2 3 39
SEXUAL 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 5
EMOTIONAL 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 4

FOSTER PARENT - ALLEGED MALE OFFENDERS
EF GB KS oC PC RR SK T0 WW us PKLD | BDN | TOTAL

PHYSICAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SEXUAL 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 2
EMOTIONAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

FOSTER PARENT - ALLEGED FEMALE OFFENDERS
EF GB KS 0C PC RR SK T0 WwW us PKLD | BDN | TOTAL

PHYSICAL 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 5 1 0 9
SEXUAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
EMOTIONAL 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2

ALLEGED UNKNOWN OFFENDERS
EF GB KS 0C PC RR SK T0 WW us PKLD | BDN | TOTAL

PHYSICAL 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 6
SEXUAL 0 0 0 0 0 3 13 1 2 22
EMOTIONAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL| 24 0 8 7 14 14 2 2 1 59 4 2 154
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In Figure 6 the chart shows for fiscal year period April 01st, 2024 to March 31st, 2025, that 5% of alleged foster
parent offenders were male and 27% of alleged foster parent offenders were female, and 68% were unknown
offenders.

Figure 6: WRCFS Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Unit 2024-2025

Chart showing Alleged OffenderdMale and Female Foster Parents

m Male Alleged Offenders 2

m Female Alleged Offenders
11

m Unknown Alleged Offenders
28

The Regional Wraparound Program is a prevention initiative of WRCFS, the Facilitators will work with First Nation
youth and families who are experiencing one or more risk factors. The youth and families referred to the
Regional Wraparound Program will be from one of the 8 WRCFS First Nation communities. Referrals to the
Regional Wraparound Program come from the Community and Urban Services Teams.

The goal of the program is to prevent children from coming into care, and to help them return home to family. It
will also reduce family violence, addictions, suicide andis®iin and increase selflentity. Other outcomes of

being involved with the program are increased siacial attitudes, beliefs, coping and life skills. There is an
increased positive attitude towards school and education and cultural identity.

The program is also a voluntary program where youth and families can participate in an Individual Care Plan with
goals, strategies, and community supports based on their identified strengths and needs. Each youth/family will
have the support of a Wraparound Facilitator and team in their home community until their goals are met.
Wraparound Facilitators can carry a maximum of 12 individuals on their case load at any time. Almost all the
Wraparound Facilitators currently carry a full case load. Wraparound Facilitators continue to hgemon

contact with youth and families via phone, virtual anepgrson visits.
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Also included in the Wraparound Team are Elders, Addictions Workers, BFI Wellness Workers, Police, Health
{GFFFT {OK22t {GFFF YR wSONBIFGA2Yy LINRPINIYA {iGFIFTFo
2 N} LI NPdzy R ¢S Yé D

Some of the activities that the Wraparound team have been getting Youth involved with are attending Manitou
Ahbee Festival, attending the Planetarium, Arts and Crafts in the Schools, archery lessons, nature walks,
attending the Museum and Art Gallery, Red River EX, Ice Fishing and attending events that promote Indigenous
culture and pride. The Wraparound team took Youth on a 3 day overnight camping trip on"JtdyA3@ust

at Grand Valley campground west of Brandon. The Youth were kept busy with cultural activities and guidance
FNRBY GKS F3SyoOeqQa Yy2¢ftSRIAS YSSLISNI {dF FTo {2YS 27
the Land Youth Culture Camp in August 2024 at Lake Audy. Youth also participated in a Christmas gathering at
the Elkhorn Resort & Conference Centre in December 2024 . These will be yearly events for the Youth.

The Wraparound team has also taken part in numerous professional development trainings throughout the year
which have been offered in person and virtual. Some of these trainings are Compassionate Inquiry Therapy
training, Working with Youth who have been sexually exploited, Outlook, Computer trainings, Cyber Security
trainings , Manitoba Buffalo Riders Program Facilitator training-Wotent Crisis Intervention training, BSW,
Restoring Resilience Conference and Grief training.

We look forward to working alongside our Youth and Families and meeting with various community resources
and partners in this upcoming year.

Non-Mandated Family Enhancement (FE) Workers do not carry a caseload, they deliver family enhancement
(prevention) programs to the general public which may include clients in the communities that we serve.

The NorMandated FE program has been busy during this past year. They have been able to meet in person and
in group settings to deliver programs. Some have reached out to other community resources to share ideas, co
facilitate and cost share activities. The Ndandated FE Staff have also assisted with Reclaiming Our Voices
22YSyQa 3IFGKSNAY3I Ay Wdz & Hwnunx .01 G2 GKS [lyR 2
Gathering in September 2024.

Other programming being offered in the communities are;

Triple P Parenting classes

b202R&Qa tSNFSOG tFNByGAy3

Positive Indian Parenting

Life Skills Training and Life Skills Training for Youth

Anger Management, Domestic Violence

Sewing Classes, moccasin making

Cooking Classes, jam making, community barbecues

22YSyQa FYyR aSyQa { dzLJLJ2 NIi DNER dzLJa
Youth Support Groups

Youth and Elder Conference

Cultural Teachingdishing, hunting, preparing wild game, snaring, camping, berry picking, canoeing,
biking, crafts, Sweat Lodge Ceremonies, kayaking, tanning hides

Assisting with community initiatives
o |
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Horticulture Classes
Finance management
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Archery

Medicine Picking

Sharing Circles

Survival Skills

Hand Drum and Drur8tick making

Family and community activities & contests

Building Healthy Relationships, Community marches
Pow Wow Regalia, Ribbon Skirt making and fashion shows
Anishinaabe Language class

Candle making

Food Bingos

<LK LKL LKLKLKLKKLK KL

Non-Mandated FE Workers also participated in professional development opportunities throughout the year.
Some of the training opportuni}ies inclupled First Aid & CPR;\Nolent Crisis Interventiop training, Computer A
¢NFAYAYy3T /@0SN {SOdzNRAGe GNIAYyAyda YR b202ReéQa t SN

Resources for Children with Special Needs
U Shanise Burgher, BA(Hons), MA, CCleERternal Resource Assistant Manager

WRCEFS recently moved some programs into a second office location at 177 Lombard Avenue, Winnipeg. Shanise
accepted a dual role and will be splitting her time between Resources for Children with Special Needs and being
the Office Manager for our new location. This change took effect in November 2024.

Shanise is responsible to find external specialized therapeutic services for Community Based and Urban Services
Teams for children in care and families. Here are some examples: Psychologist, Play Therapist, Art Therapy,
Elder Services, Occupational Therapy, Speech & Language Therapy, Action Therapists, Music Therapy, Adventure
Therapy, Counsellors, and Therapists who complete Parental Capacity and Risk Assessments. Contracts are
drafted by Shanise Burgher and approved by Murray McKay, expectations of the contract are obtained from the
OKAfR YR FlIYAfe&Qa ySSRao

With much assistance from Shanise, the External Services Program has operated with minimum staff. Shanise is
an accredited Therapist herself who knows the ins and outs of the counselling field, she is a great asset to the
Program and is currently the only Unit employee. Shanise is also a long standing Reclaiming Our Voices(ROV)
Committee Member and helps out with the annual ROV gathering.

A total of 154 external referrals for service were received and processed from April 2024 to March 2025. There
were 29 referrals were received and processed for psychological assessments, 79 referralsdoiGbiee

Counselling. The program also processed 2 referrals for Occupational Therapy, 4 referral for Family Counselling,
oc NBljdzSada F2NJ ! NIktflFe& GKSNILRI H ! OGA2Y ¢KSNI LRZ
Cognitive Assessment. The number of referrals received for external services has stayed close to the same from
this time last year.

Shanise has also had the opportunity to take some professional development training over the past year, this
includes completing the CFS Supervisor Core Trainings and Compassionate Inquiry training with Dr. Gabor Mate.

Reclaiming Our Voiceswh + 0 2 2YSy Q& DF GKSNRy3

0 Murray McKay, CoChair
U Stella Boneg CoChair
| o |
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The ROV Committee Members are Sarah Shannacappo, Laury Fontaine, Laureen Cote, Lana McKay, Viola Fleury
Aimee Beaulieu, Lisa Makwebak, Esther Beaulieu, Adrienne Luke, Donna Blackbird, Ina Tanner, Bonnie McKay,
Alanaise Bone, Melanie Garcia, Cynthia Genaille, Vonda Lane, Roseanne Moar, Margaret Thompson and Shanise
Burgher. Several Sub2 YYA 1 G1SSQa | NS F2NNX¥SR RdAd2NAYy3I (GKS LI IyyAy3
number of staff participating.

{AYyOS mMopdppE 2Said wS3IA2y /KAfR FYyR ClFYAf& {SNBAOSa:
designed to support women who have struggled with addictions and pregnancy. This gathering uses a variety of
presentation styles to help women begin their healing journey including traditional teachings, testimonials,
workshops, and healing circles. Staff at West Region Child and Family Services and Elders from the 8 First Nation
communities provide a nurturing and safe environment for women to come in search of healing and to

understand the impact of FASD on their children, family and community.

The28wh + 2 2YSyQa 3IFGKSNRY
River FNonJulymMX HAHN P ¢ K i
aAyz2Ql éllely3 hyeA al AlA b A
| SIFfAYy3dZ aSRAOAYS 3 21 GSNEO® 22YSy
FGGSYRSR (KS wh+ 22YSyQa 3IFGiKSNAy3I®
each community, they played an important role in how traditional activities
N2 are held and ensuring protocols are followed. Workshops and presentations
s G facilitated by guest Speakers were held in various tipis and tents within the
e \ Pow Wow grounds. The weather was excellent and we had a good turnout
s : for the mini Pow Wow and entertainment. We had very positive feedback
FNRY GKS LI NIHAOALIYGAZT GKSANI AyLMzi Attt 2yfte AYLNERCC
out on the land for 2025.

A big thank you to everyone that helped out in making thE®eh + 2 2 YSy Qa DI GKSNAy3 | a
thanks to the Rolling River FN community for allowing us to host this event on the Pow Wow grounds. We hope
to carry on with this tradition of providing good quality workshops and presentations for our Clients.

aSyQa DIFGKSNAyYy3
¢tKS 2w/ C{ aSyQa DIGKSNAYy3 ¢l & 2NAIY
meetings were held prior to Septembe63 2024 which were the days of the

A GKSNAYy 3@ altfS /ftASyta 6SNBE NBFSN

ceremonies and Indigenous cultural practices were incorporated into the 4 day
Gathering. An Indigenous Comedian put on a great show for the Participants wHlEREaN
at the gathering. It was a good turnout with positive feedback received from the [& AT
tFNIAOALI yGad 28 gAtft O2ydAydsS 64l

&1?@
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HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
Director: Sarah Shannacappo, H.R.M.

The Human Resource Team oversees the management of personnel files, the payroll function, time and attendance,
record keeping, training needs and stats, data base, administration of the group insurance, employee assistance, and
pension plans as well as the operation of the Safety and Health Committee and provides support services for employees
and management.

The HR Department leads the Recruitment Committee for WRCFS. This involves attending Job and Career Fairs
throughout our First Nation Communities as well as the three urban centers, Brandon, Winnipeg and Daughin. A Q
code has been developed to provide information with regard to all of the job postings at WRCFS at any given time.

Demographics:

As of March 3%, 2025 the agency ha@12 positions; of whichl80 were on payroll. Th&2 vacant positions
were as follows:

Admin & Accounting:

1 Maintenance Accounts Payable Clerk (TerR{lling River

1 File Clerk (Term)Rolling River

1 Receptionist/Administrative SupporSkownan
Community Based ProgramSouth:

1 Intake Workerg Keeseekoowenin

1 FE Worker Rolling River

1 CFS/FE WorkeGambler
Community Based ProgramBlorth:

CFS Case Aid&bb & Flow

CFS WorkerEbb & Flow

CFS Worker (InterimEbb & Flow

FE Case AidéEbb & Flow

Intake Worker Tootinaowaziibeeng/Parkland
Case Aide Admin SuppayParkland

FE Worker Tootinaowaziibeeng

CFS WorkerPine Creek

Intake Woker Pine Creek

Urban ServicesEast:

= =4 =4 =4 -4 -8 -8 -9 -9

9 Urban Services Resource Administrative Assistant
i Urban Services Case Aide
Urban ServicesWest:

Urban Services FE Worker
Urban Services FE Worker
Urban Services CFS Worker
Urban Services CFS Worker

= =4 =4 =N

=1
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Urban Services CFS Worker
Urban Services CFS Worker
Urban Services CFS Worker
Urban Services CFS Worker
PartTime Janitor

Gaa Gii Kweng Unit:

= =4 =4 =4 =9

1 GGK Support WorketParkland
Non-Mandated FE Workers:

1 NonMandated FE WorkerO-ChiChakKo-Sipi
Wraparound Program:

1 FE Wraparound FacilitateO-ChiChakKo-Sipi
Mino | Yah Daa Wellness Unit:

1 Mino | Yah Daa WorkerSkownan
1 Mino | Yah Daa WorkeWaywayseecappo/Gambler
Elders:

i Elder- East

The HR department handled multiple staffing changes and shortages bef\peéh, 2024and March 312025 There
were 32 employees that left the AgencyWe had31 staff who went on leavel9 of the staff that went on leave
returned from leave within this timeframe, there were @2ernal transfers, and we ha&&b new hires.

The turnover rate for April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025 represented approximageloof the total of staff
positions.

2w/ C{ NBONMZA GYSY(d FYyR NBGSYOA2y LINFYOGAOSaA F2tt2¢ Gf
and supporting an Indigenous Workforce. There continues to be a gradual decline in the number of applicants for
jobs in CFS over the past few years. We did not have practicum students in this time frame. This is relevant as
WRCEFS often hires former practicum students who have achieved a BSW.

OnMarch 3F, 2025 the agency had a staff complement&f%employees who have indigenoascestry.

Indigenous Status of Agency Workforce
20242025

Non Indigenous
13%

ndigenous Staff
87%

W
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71%2 F 2w/ C{Q aidliddza SYLX 28S8Sa8 INB YSYOSNER 2F 2yS 27F

WRCEFES Status Workforce

Staff who are
members of a First
Nation from outside of
Manitoba
6%

Staff who are
members of another
Manitoba First Nati
23%

aff who are
members of WRCFS

communities
71%

April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025

The following graph indicates the total number of staff at each WRCFS location:

Total # of staff at the site
April 01, 2024 to March 31, 2025

Brandon m—"
Dauphin m———
WWialfelcelm |
Waywayseecappo mu
Tootinaowaziibeeny
Skownan s
ROING RV I | —————
Pine Creek m—
O-chi-chak-ko-sipi m
Keeseekoowenin m—
Gambler =
Ebb & Flow m—

0 10 20 30 40 50 60
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worksite.
5 Indigenous Status of Agency Workforce
April 01, 2024 to March 31, 2028 Total # of staff at the site
50 m # of staff who are members of the
service site community
40 m # of staff who are members of one
of the FN that the agency serves
30 m # of staff who are members of
another Manitoba FN
20 | m # of staff who are members of a FI
from outside of Manitoba
10 | m # of staff who are "Other
Indigenous”
0. m # of staff who are non-indigenous
S & P T & & @ B SO
%3\0 é&e @5{9. &rS" (}Q’e %@e o&*\’b .\Qo &4—, Q‘\Qz 'z?&\\ ,bobo I Series8
X X R
& CE S g g T

The percentage of employees at the potential retirement age of-fitty and over (55+) i88%- included in that
number are21%of the staff who are sixty and over (60+). The chart below displays the age ranges of employees
according to their job category.

60

50

40

30

2

o

1

o

Age Categories as at March 31, 2025

19 & under

20-30

31-40

41-50

51-60 61-70 71+

® Management Staff m Mandated Staff m Non Mandated Staffis Admin & Accoutingm Other Staff m Total # of Staff
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Staff Qualifications:

During the2024/2025fiscal year, n@mployee was enrolled in the BSW program on their own time. There were
no BSW graduates i8024/2025. We currently have a BSW cohort that began in January of 2023 with a
scheduled graduation for May 2026. Three staff are enrolled in this cohort.

The Southern Authority has set standards for hiring new employees. Of the new hires representing mandated
workers in the2024/2025fiscal year25% met the requirements for the Field Staff 2 (FS2) qualifications. The
remaining 75% designated under the Field Staff 1 (FS1) qualifications are required to receive additional
mentoring, supervision and are working on an education plan to be submitted to the Southern Authority.

The Employee Assistance Plan through Manitoba Blue Cross:

(EAP) coverage through Manitoba Blue Cross includes a quarterly distribution of publications that promote
health and wellness. The following EAP Program communications were distributed to staff 202&2025
fiscal year:

A Preparing for the future the benefits premarital counselling; April 2024
A Caring for yourself when caring for otheyguly 2024

A | 2dz I NBy Qg the[gréblemishe proBlefic November 2024
A Personal debt managemengtFebruary 2025

Workplace Safety and Health

The Safety and Health internal sgboup called the Emergency Protocol Group (EPG) did not meet this fiscal year
but the group will continue to develop procedures for emergency situations. This includes ongoing updates for
the Business Continuity Plan.

Whistleblower Legislation

There are no complaints for FY 202025
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STAFF LISTING AS OF MARCH 31, 2025

Stella BoneBSwW, MSW, RSW
Donna Blackbird
Rosella Bone

Executive Director
Executive Assistant
WRCES Office Manager

Rose MclvoiGirouard,BA, BSw, MSw, RSwDirector of Quality Assurance and Child Welfare Policy

Marcia LiskeBsSw

Finance/Administration

Kelly McKay, CAFM
JayJay Toews

Adrien Laquette

Bonnie McKay

Linda Nepinak, CAFM
Leslie Bone

Sherri McKay

Mitchell MonychMongeon
Sherrie KayKayGeesick
Rena Ironstand

Jackson Wood

Raven Wabash

Julia Moar

Darlene Gamblin
Natasha Wilson

Echo McKajvlousseau
Janice McKay, CAFM underway
Ashley Burak

Chantel Delaronde

Human Resources/Payroll

Sarah Shannacapp®eRM
Adrienne LukePLP HRM
Viola Fleury, B.Ed.

Amanda Beaulieu, PCRCC
Katelin Chartrand, PCP
Tracey Contois

Megan Sutherland

Alternate Care

Angela EverettBA, BSW
Marie Lavallee, BSW, RSW
Suzie Catcheway
Katherine McKay

Bonnie Wabash BSWRSW

Director of Strategic Planning & Initiatives

Director of Finance

Computer Trainer/Developer

ITManager

Maintenance Financial Manager

Financial Officer

Maintenance Accounts Payable Clerk

Maintenance Accounts Payable Clerk (on leave)
Maintenance Accounts Payable Clerkoster Parent Payments
Maintenance Accounts Payable CleWinnipeg

Operations Financial Manger

Operations Accounts Payable Clerk

Accounting Administrative SupparRolling River
Receptionist/Administrative SuppoctRolling River
Maintenance Accounts Payable Cilisiness Vendor Payments
Maintenance Accounts Payable Clerk

Janitor- RRHO

Financial Manager/Analyst/Supervisor
Receptionist/Administrative SuppogtDauphin

Financial Assistant

Director of HumanResources
Human Resources Officer
Training Coordinator

Human Resource Administrative Assistant
Payroll Administrator

Benefits Administrator

Payroll Accounting Clerkfiministrative Support

Director of Alternate Care

Alternate Care/Gaa Gii Kweng Supervisor

Interim Administrative Assistant

Interim Administrative Assistarfon leave)

Alternate Care Worke6/Toot(Term)/Red Thunderbird

|
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Kim McKay, BSW, RSW
Rainbow Chartrand, BSW

Patricia Chartrand, BFNAC, BSW, RSW

Pat Chartrand, B.Ed.
Sharon Ironstand

Shelley Hume

Araceli RioNowicki, BSW
Pat Cameron

Jennifer Petty, BSW, RSW
Charlene Sutherland, BSW
Rita Longclaws, BSW
Virginia Taypaywaykejick, BSW, RSW
Marge Favell, BN

Sarah Miller

Regional Programs
Murray McKay BSw, RSW
Shanise Burgher, BA, MA

Edward Riglin
Lana McKay

Lionel Chartrand
Michael McKay
Della Nepinak
Melanie Garcia

Laureen Cote

J. Conrad McKay
Regan Choken

Faye Ironstand
Gaylene Bone
Christopher Cochrane
VACANT

Alyssa Catcheway
Roseanne Gaywish

Ina Tanner, BISW
Alanaise Bone, BA
Colin Procure
Stephanie Mekish
Litta Kline, BSW
Marilyn Shingoose, B.A.
Chrystal Huhtala
Darnell McKay
Deidre Catcheway
VACANT

Kevin Fosseneuve
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Alternate Care Workeg Rolling River

Alternate Care Workeg Parkland

Alternate Care Workeg Parkland

GAA GIl Kweng Support Workdearkland

Gaa Gii Kweng Support WorkgParklandon leave)
Alternate Care Workeg Rolling River

Alternate Care/Gaa Gii Kweng Supervisor
Alternate Care/GGK Administrative Assistant
Alternate Care Workeg Winnipeg

Alternate Care Workeg Winnipeg

Gaa Gii Kweng Support Worlewinnipeg
Alternate Care Workeg Winnipeg

Gaa Gii Kweng Medical Support Work&t/innipeg
Gaa Gii Kweng Support WorkeWinnipeg

Director of Regional Programs
External Resource Assistant Manager

Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Supervisor
Abinoojiyeg Naa Da Maa  Gewin
Assistanion leave)

Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Worker
Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Worker
Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Worker
Abinoojiiyeg Naa Da Maa Gewin Worker

Administrative

FE Non Mandated Coordinator
FE Non Mandated WorkePC

FE Non Mandated WorkerEF

FE Non Mandated WorkerTO

FE Non Mandated WorkerKS

FE Non Mandated WorkerWW/GA
FE Non Mandated WorkerOC

FE Non Mandated WorkerSK

FE Non Mandated WorkerRR

Regional Family Enhancement Wraparo@uabrdinator
FE Wraparound FacilitatqrKS

FE Wraparound FacilitatqrDO & TO
FE Wraparound FacilitatqrPC

FE Wraparound FacilitatgrUrban
FE Wraparound FacilitatgrEF

FE Wraparound FacilitatqgrSKN

FE Wraparound FacilitatgrBDN

FE Wraparound FacilitatgrUrban
FE Wraparound FacilitatqgrOC

FE Wraparound FacilitatqrRR

|
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Special Projects: Oshkiiwaadizag Mino Niigaaniiwad

Laury FontaineBSw, MSW
Cynthia Genalille, BSW
VACANT

Jolene Blackbird, BSW Underway, RSW

Vincent Gamblin
April Liske
Melanie Choken
Gabriela Marin
VACANT
Jessica Moar

William Campbell
VACANT
Delores Wilson
Lisa Makwebak

Community Based PrograrfSouth

Leanna FlettBA, BSW, RSW
Vonda Lane

Shelley Curry

Roxanne Bone

VACANT

Laura Mecas

VACANT

Courtney Malcolm
Wendy Ironstand, BSW
Sheri Taylor, BSW, RSW
Amanda E Beaulieu
Sandra Beaulieu

Dennis Henry

Rebekka Mousseau
Lesley Shannacappo
Delani Cote

Justina McKay

Marina DeBruyne
Lorraine Messing, BSW

Margaret Thompson, BA, BSW
Cairo Copenace
MarshaLynnCote

Curtis Ducharme

Susan Whitford BSW underway
VACANT

Chantelle Kejick

Viola TanneiMcLure

Director of Special Projects
Mino | Yah Daa Supervisor
Mino | Yah Daa WorkerSK
Mino | Yah Daa WorkerKS
Mino | Yah Daa WorkerRR
Mino | Yah Daa WorkerTO
Mino | Yah Daa WorkerEF
Mino | Yah Daa WorkerPC
Mino | Yah Daa WorkerGA
Mino | Yah Daa WorkerOC

Knowledge Keepey North
Knowledge Keeper East

Knowledge Keeper South
KnowledgeKeeperg West

Director of Community Based ProgramsSouth
Senior Management Assistant

CFSIS & IM Specialist/ClerRolling River
Child in Care File ClegiRolling River

File Clerlg Rolling River

CFS Case Aidésambler/Keeseekoowenin
CFS/FEGambler

CFS Intake Worker(on leave)

Intake Coordinator South

CBT SupervisarBrandon

CFS Workeg Brandon
Receptionist/Administrative SuppogtBrandon
CFS Case AideBrandon

CFS Case AideBrandon

CFS Case AideBrandon

FE Worker Brandon

CFS Workeg Brandon

CFS Workeg Brandon

CFSNorkerc Brandon

CBT Supervisarkeeseekoowenin
Receptionist/Administrative SupporKeeseekoowenin
FE Worker, Keeseekoowenin

CFS Workegr Keeseekoowenin

Intake Workerg Keeseekoowenin (on leave)

Intake Workerg Keeseekoowenin

CFS Case AidKeeseekoowenifon leave)

CFS Case AidKeeseekoowenin

|
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Michelle Laquette, BSWRSW
Charlotte Sinclair, BSW Underway
Samanth&Patterson

Jennie Smith

VACANT

Aimee Beaulieu

Blaine Roulette

Community Based PrograngsNorth

Brenda MalcolmBSsw, MSW, RSW
Carla Vandenbrink, B.Sc., BSW, RSW

Kathie Bone, BSW

Kevin Malcolm, BSWRSW
Evan LacQuette

Nadine Chaboyer
BladeGuiboche

VACANT

Tracy Chartrand

Ethel Campbell, BSW
Carla Catcheway
Brendan Eastman
Rhonda Delorme, RPN, BSW
Sharon Beaulieu, BSW
VACANT

VACANT

Melanie Beaulieu, ACC, BSW underway
VACANT

Britney Clarkson
VACANT

Rachel Houle

Kristen Merke

Lena Ducharme

Tanis Schwenzer
Deanna Racette

Tracy Merke

Esther Beaulieu, BSW, RSW
Diane McKay

Naomi Sinclair

Trenton Beaulieu

VACANT

James Paterson

Annette McKay, B.Ed, BSW, RSW
Coraleigh Mancheese

Keitha Bailey, RSW

VACANT
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CBT SupervisarRolling River
CFS Workeg Rolling River

CFS Workeg Rolling River

FE Worker, Rolling Rivefon leave)
FE Worker Rolling River

Intake Workerg Rolling River
Case Aide Rolling River

Director of Community Based ProgramdNorth
Intake CoordinatorCommunity Based Teams

Youth & Young Adult Support Program Coordinator
CBT SuperviselO-ChiChakKo-Sipi/Skowna
CFS WorkerO-ChiChakKo-Sipi
Receptionist/AdmirSupport- O-ChiChakKo-Sipi
FE Worker Skownan

ReceptionistAdmin Support Skownan

FE Worker O-ChiChakKo-Sipi

CFS Workeg Skownan

Intake Workerg Skownan

Intake Workerg O-ChiChakKo-Sipi

CBT SupervisareEbb and Flow

CBT SupervisareEbb and Flow

CFS Workeg Ebb and Flow

CFS Case Aid&ebb & Flow

CFS Workeg Ebb and Flow

CFS Worker Ebb and Flow Interim

FE Worker, Ebb and Flow

FE Case AideEbb & Flow
Receptionist/Administrative SuppogtEbb and Flow
Intake Workerc Ebb & Flow

Intake Workerc Ebb & Flow

CFS Case Aid&ebb & Flow

Intake Workerg Ebb & Flow (on leave)

FE Worker Ebb & Flow

CBT SupervisarParkland

CFS Worker Parkland Region (on leave)
CFS Worker Parkland Region

FE Worker, Parkland Region

Case Aide Admin SupparParkland Region
CFS Worker Parkland

CBT SupervisefTootinaowaziibeeng
Receptionist, Tootinaowaziibeeng

CFS Workeg Tootinaowaziibeeng

FE Worker, Tootinaowaziibeeng

|
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Khloe Cameron
VACANT

Debbie Richard, BSWRSW
Matthew Parenteau
Ethan Campbell

Shawna Campbell
VACANT

VACANT

Urban Services
Verna MclvorBsw, MSW, RSW

Sandra Guiboche, BSW
Nicole Hudon, BSW, RSW
Debbie Nielsen

Phyllis Beaulieu

VACANT

Keegan Haasbeek
Amanda McKay

Kyra Shannacappo
Rihanna George

VACANT

Jennifer Shannacappo, BSW, RSW
Margaret Anderson, BA, BSW
Keith Ross, BSW

P. Gail Roacheforte, BA

Keanu Lynxleg, Adv. B.A

VACANT

VACANT

Pauline Haasbeek, BSW, RSW
Cynthia Larocque, BSW
VACANT

VACANT

VACANT

Edward Shapata, BSW

Marlise Schwartz

Shawn MalcolmBSW, RSW
VACANT

Micheale Lynxleg, BSW
VACANT

Dakota Baptiste

Elizabeth Folz, B.Ed.
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Case Aide Tootinaowaziibeeng
Intake Workerg Parkland/Tootinaowaziibeeng

CBT Supervisor Pine Creek

CFS Worker Pine Creek

FE Worker, Pine Creek
Receptionist/Administrative SuppoctPine Creek
Intake Workerg Pine Creek

CFS Worker Pine Creek

Director of Urban Services West

Urban Services Intake Coordinator East & West
Youth & Young Adult Support Program Coordinator
Administrative Office ManageyWinnipeg
Receptionist

Urban Services Administrative Assistant

File ClerKon leave)

File Clerk

Administrative Clerk

Court Clerk/Administrative Support

Janitor¢ WPG (Parfime)

Urban Services Supervisor

Urban Services CFS Workd?ermanent Ward
Urban Services CFS Workd?ermanent Ward
Urban Services CFS Workd?ermanent Ward
Urban Services CFS Workd?ermanent Ward
Urban Services CFS Workd?ermanent Ward
Urban Services CFS Worker

Urban Services Supervisor

Urban Services CFS Worké?ermanent Ward
Urban Services CFS Worker

Urban Services CFS Worké?ermanent Ward
Urban Services CFS Worké?ermanent Ward
Urban Services CFS Worker

Urban Services CFS Workdpn leave)

Urban Services Supervisor
Urban Services FE Worker
Urban Services FE Worlefon leave)
Urban Services FE Worker
Urban Services FE Worker
Urban Services FE Worker

|
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Brent ClarksonBsw, RSW Director of Urban Services East
Faron Whitequill, BSW Urban Services Supervisor
Samantha Moldowan, BSW Urban Services CFS Worker

Megan Hotomani, BSW, RSW Urban Services CFS Worker

Jenna Huff, BSW Urban Services CFS Worker

Cheryl TannerBSW Urban Services CFS Worker

Francis X.A. Romawac, B.A. Urban Services CFS Worker

Sharon Houle, BSW Urban Services Resource Supervisor
Tiara Stevenson Urban Services Resource Administrative Assistant
Desiree Whitford Urban Services CFS Case Aide
Garry Houle Urban Services Child Support Worker
Vince Fontaine Urban Services Case Aide (on leave)
Beatrice Ducharme Urban Services Case Aide Driver
VACANT Urban Services Case Aide

Christen Myers Urban Services Case Aide

Silas Maytwayashing Urban Services Case Aide

Lynda Okorafor, B.Sc., BSW, MSW, RSW Urban Services Supervisor

VACANT Urban Services CFS Worker
Shauna NatrasonBSW Urban Services CFS Worker
Stacey Baril Urban Services CFS Worker
Heather Parkes, BSW Urban Services CFS Worker
Joseph Ulrich, BSW Urban Services Intake Worker

E\le%(ll/ﬁld Madtters
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FINANCE & INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Director: Kelly McKay, C.A.F.M.

The Finance and Information Technology Temersees the Agenfynancialprocessingand reporting
functions/requirementswhich include foster parent maintenance payments, monthly child maintenance billings,
statistics, staff and operating expenses and financial reporting to management, Board of Directors, and funders.
The team also overseésK S | 3 Sy O énetworkOtarduadzisoftware and office photocopy and printer
equipment requirements.

The Finance and Information Technology Team is overseen by the Director of Finance and consists of 16 staff.
Fdlowing is a summary of duties performed by each team member:

Operations Financial Managey Rena Ironstand: Oversees Operations Accounts Payable Departntgemeral

Ledger month end proceduresd office management of the Rolling River Head Office. Supervision duties
include Operations Accounts Payable Clerk, Maintenance Accounts Payable Clerks for Business Vendors, Head
Office Receptionist, and the patitne janitor for the Head Office.

Maintenance FinanciaWlanagerg Bonnie McKay Oversees Maintenance Accounts Payable Department, child
maintenance billings and child in care statistical reporting. Supervision duties include Maintenance Accounts
Payable Clerks for foster care payments and Financial Officer.

Financial Manager/Analyst, Janice McKay Oversees updating and maintaining Agency general ledger, financial
statement/reports preparation and distribution to Board of Directors, Management and Funders and oversees
yearend work papers/reconciliations for Agency annual audit. Supervision duties include Financial Assistant and
Dauphin Office Receptionist.

Information Technology Manageg Adrien Laquette:h @3S NE SSa GKS ! 3Sy0eQa Ay T2 NN
planning and budgeting, coordinates technology installations/upgrades and maintenance and test/troubleshoot
computer systems/network to ensure operation is at optimal efficiency.

Computer Trainer/Developec Jay Jay ToewsAssists with the Agency computer hardware/software
requirements, trouble shooting and template development and providegaing computer training and
support to staff.

Financial Officeq Linda Nepinak Prepares monthly billing report for children in care and provide {ogck
documentation to funder as required.

Maintenance Accounts Payablgélerks:

91 Leslie Bone, Sherrie KaKayGeesick, Mitchell Morytdngeon, Breanna Hall (Aphug 2024) Process
semimonthly maintenance payments to foster parents who provide care for children under WRCFS
guardianship as well as other child in care related expenses. These functions require regular contact and

follow-up with workers and supervisors to ensure payments are accurate and timely.
-
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1 Natasha WilsonDarlene GamblinProcess business vendtrird-party resource invoiceand External
Service Provider Transport Clairefated to children in care expenses.

Operations Accounts Payable Clerklackson Wood Process regularly scheduled payments for office operating
costs (rent, hydro, phone, equipment, supplies) and staff travel and accommodations. Also, responsible for
preparing and submit GST and Gas Tax Rebate Claims.

Financial Assistant Chantel Delaronde Assists with monthly general ledger accounting functions which

include bank reconciliations, updating accounts payable vendor information, updating staff accounting
AYF2NXYIFGA2YE D[ 22dNylt SyiNASazr oly|l RSLRairdasz YIA
Allowances and check control.

Reception/Admin Support (Rolling River and Dauphin Office): Rolling Rj\Raiven Wabash (end June

2024)/Blaine Roulette (Jun&lov 2024)/Julia Moar (start Mar 2025) and DauphijrAshley Burak

Receive/direct Agency incoming calls, postal and otéce mail and/or clients/visitors to office for Agency at

the Head Office in Rolling River and Dauphin Office locations. Ensure office equipment is properly maintained
and in working order and office supplies are replenished and on hand as needed. Rolling River Reception/Admin
Support receives Family Service/Homemaker Contracts and forwards to appropriate departments as required for
processing. Dauphin Reception/Admin Support assists Agency lawyer in preparing and delivering court
documents to Dauphin.

Admin Supportc Accounting (term): Blaine Rouletteend June 2024)/Raven Wabash (start June 20243%sists
Accounting Department with filing and other administrative duties as required.

Director of Finance; Kelly McKay Oversee the Finance and Information Technology functions and

requirements of the Agency including: The accurate and timely child maintenance payments, billings and
funding guidelines interpretation, budget preparation, recommendations and monitoring, insurance renewal and
liaison, financial reporting to management, Board of Directors, funders and annual audit review/submission, cash
management, staffing requirements for Finance/IT department, assist with computer related requirements of

the Agency and ogoing review/development of Agency financial internal control policies and procedures.

Attend and patrticipate in regularly scheduled meetings including WRCFS Board of Directors, Program Directors,
Management Policy and Planning, Southern First Nation Network of Care Agency Relaiiarse and

Manitoba CFS Agency North/South Finance Meetings.

Finance & Information Technolodstighlights from2024/25:

Staff Changes:
Theteamwelcomedthe following new/existing staff to their new roles with the team
1 Raven Wabashccepteda term position ag\dmin Support AccountingPosition inJune 2024.

|
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9 Julia Moar accepted position as Receptionist/Admin Assistant for Rolling River Head Office in March
2025.

The team bid farewell and best wishes to the following staff who left the team:
1 Blaine Roulette, Receptionist/Admin Assistant for Rolling River Head Office left the team in Nov 2024
1 Brenna Hall, Maintenance Accounts Payable Clerk left the Agency in August 2024.

Pearl Whiteford, a longerm employee who retired in May 2015, continues to work on a contract basis,
completing monthlyFederal Child Maintenance Billings. This is a temporary arrangement until workload issues
can be addressed to allow existing staff to be trained and take over completing this task.

WRCEFS Finance & Information Technology Activities/Events:

1 Waywayseecappo First Nation obtadhtheir own Provincial child and family services mandate effective Oct
1, 2024, officially separating from WRCFS mma havetheir own Waywayseecappo Child & Family Services
Agency. From OctDec 2024, a total of 237 cases (157 children in care and 80 family service files) were
transferred to Waywayseecappo CFS.

1 WRCFS has moved forward with plans to implement an agency case management database system which
KFa 0SSy yIY3RY&aBEylIgRYBNI yatliSa G2 aad2Nr3IS LI} |
been contracted to configure the system who is facilitating Joint Application Design sessions that will define,
automate and streamline WRCFS case management business processes.

1 WRCEFS is transitioning from the current Sage 300 accounting systems to Sage Intacct. MNP has been
contracted to configure the new accounting system and train/support staff in this transition. This change
was recommended as part of the new case management database system to integrate financial processes.

1 WRCFS developed/revised policies and procedures required to implement the four new agreement types
introduced by the Province of Manitobandctober 1, 2024 under the Child and Family Services (CFS) Act to
better support families and reduce the number of children entering the child welfare systéma four new
agreement types are:

o Family Support Agreements Provide services to help children remain safely at home with their
parents.

0 Kinship Care AgreementsAllow children to live with relatives or close family friends when staying
Fd K2YS AayQi LRaairofSo

o0 Customary Care AgreementsSpecifically for Indigenous children, enabling care within their
community and culture, led by Indigenous governance.

0 Voluntary Care Agreements Parents voluntarily place children in care while retaining guardianship
and participating in planning.

0 Key Features:
A Parents retain guardianshipnd remain involved in decisiemaking.
A No court involvementis required to initiate these agreements.

|
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A Caregivergin kinship or customary care) can be granted authority for urgent decisions (e.g.,
medical care, school activities).

A Temporary provincial standardare in place until October 2025, during which Indigenous
Nations will develop their own policies.

A $10 million in fundingwas allocated to support Indigenous agencies in implementing these
changes.

A These reforms aim tempower families and communitigsespecially Indigenous ones, and
alignwiththe¢ Nz K YR wSO2yOAft Al GA2Y [/ 2YYA&aaArzyQa

WRCF8evelopedrevisedpolicies and proceduresnd builtup capacityto implement theWRCFS Youth and
Young Adult Support Program (YYASIR)s program encompasses provision of services to youth in care to
prepare for their transition out of care and to former children in care agesZ3 with funding provided via
Federal Post Majority Support Service and Provincial Supports to Young Adults Grant.
o Federal Post Majority Support Servicase part of a broader initiative to support young adults
transitioning out of the child welfare system, particularly Indigenous youth.
A Purpose:PMSS provides support to First Nations youth and young adults who have aged out
of care, typically from the age of majority up to 25 (or 26 in some provinces like New
Brunswick)
A Launch:The program began on April 1, 2022, as an immediate measure while broader
reforms to the FNCFS program are underway
A Eligibility: Youth who were in care (including voluntary or alternative care arrangements)
before reaching the age of majority are eligible. Services are delivered through First Nations
Authorized Service Providers
A Supports OfferedThese include housing, education, mental health services, life skills
training, and cultural support, tailored to the individual's needs.
0 ProvincialSupports to Young Adults Graimt Manitoba is a provincial initiative aimed at helping
youth transition out of the child welfare system.
A Purpose To provide financial and housing support to young adults aging out of care, helping
them avoid homelessness and build stable lives.
A Eligibility ExpansionThe Manitoba government has extended eligibitigyond age 21
allowing more young adults to access support.
A Funding As part of a broader homelessness prevention strategy, the province allocated
$4.68 millionto extend these supports.
A Support TypeslIncludes financial assistance, housing supports, and case management
services.

WRCFS contracted a consultant to develop an internal historical database of information to assist in
searches when responding to inquiries regarding the Provincial CSA Claims Settlement and the Federal
First Nations Child and Family Services and Jordano:s

W.R.C.F.S. ANNUAL REPORT 202% |



Pagel| 69

1 WRCEFS submitted the Federal Canadian Human Rights Tribunal (CHRT) Claim for fiscal year 2024/25, but
this claim remains pending and under review by Indigenous Services Canada. CHRT claims are submitted
annually for eligible costs under specified categories.

1 The annual CHRT claim submissions have been a requirement since the 2016anadian Human Rights
Tribunal (CHRT)uling that found Canada had discriminated against First Nations children by
underfunding child and family services onfrapolicgr ves
ensuring equitable access to public services for First Nations children.

1 TheFederalLong-Term Reform Agreement (LTRA)is a major federal initiative in Canada aimed at
overhauling the First Nations Child and Family Services (FNCFS) Program. It was developed in response to
findings by the Canadian Human Rights Tribunal that Canada had discriminated against First Nations
children through chronic underfunding and inequitable services.

1 In October 2024, at an Assembly of Hrst Nations gathering, the LTRAvoted down, citing uncertainty
around long -term funding, concerns that the agreement would end the Canadian Human Rights
Tribunal 6s oversight, which had been cruci al i n hol
including the First Nations Child and Family Caring Society, argued the deal lacked sufficient safeguards
and transparency.

1 While the national agreement was rejected, some regional agreements were signed. The Canadian
Human Rights Tribunal has ordered renewed negotiations.

WRCES Strateqic Service Pdrinance/Information Technology Goals 2025/262826/27:

1 By March 31, 2026, WRCFS will implement an integrated financial system to improve a@tficeaygy and
transparency in managing child and family services funding.

f .& al NOK omMXI HnHcX 2w/ C{ gArAff KIS SaidlofAaKSR
Allowance (CSA) balance payouts for children who are no longer in care, ensuring compliance, accountability
and proper fund allocation

1 By March 31, 2027, WRCFS will have established a process to archive maintenance file records.

1 By October 14, 2025, WRCFS computer systems and devices will be updated from Windows 10 to Windows
11.

1 By March 31, 2027, WRCFS will have a Director of Information Technology.

Carried over from prior years

1 By March 31, 2026, WRCFS will incrdes®vledge of, and implementation of the Child Maintenance
Funding Guidelines Manual revised in accordance with Single Envelope Funding Manual.

1 By March 31, 2026, WRCFS will have a comprehensive budget process and guidelines for child maintenance
expenditures.

1 By March 31, 2026, WRCFS will have financial policies and procedures compiled into a Finance Policy Manual.

—m
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1 By March 31, 2026, WRCFS will have an improved computer network system for secure access to agency
information.

1 By March 31, 2026, WRQORKiB have a digital file management system that consists of a directory structure
and file naming procedures.

1 By March 31, 2026, WRCFS will have an IT Governance and Policy Manual.

In closing, | would like to thank the team members for their hard work and dedication and all staff for their
patience and understanding as we continue to strive to improve the Finance and IT internal systems and
procedures.

ey R

w2ffAy3d wWAOSNI CANEG blOA2Y GC¢KS <!

W.R.C.F.S. ANNUAL REPORT 202%

tf



Page| 71

YEARS OF SERVICE

20 Years

Kevin Malcolm

Bonnie McKay
Dennis Henry
Kim McKay
25 Years
Sheri Taylor
30 Years
Kelly McKay

Jay-Jay Toews
Rhonda Delorme
Angela Everett

35 Years

Margery Favell
Stella Bone

40 Years
Esther Beaulieau
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Financial Statments

West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated
Financial Statements

March 31, 2025
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Management's Responsibility

To the Board of West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated:

Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the accompanying financial statements, including responsibility
for significant accounting judgments and estimates in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations and ensuring that all information in the annual report is consistent with the statements. This responsibility includes
selecting appropriate accounting principles and methods, and making decisions affecting the measurement of transactions in which
objective judgment is required.

In discharging its responsibilities for the integrity and fairness of the financial statements, management designs and maintains the
necessary accounting systems and related internal controls to provide reasonable assurance that transactions are authorized, assets
are safeguarded and financial records are properly maintained to provide reliable information for the preparation of financial
statements.

The Board of Directors is composed primarily of Directors who are neitner management nor employees of the Agency. The Board is
responsible for overseeing management in the performance of its financial reporting responsibilities, and for approving the financial
information included in the annual report. The Board fulfils these responsibilities by reviewing the financial information prepared by
management and discussing relevant matters with management and external auditors. The Board is also responsible for
recommending the appointment of the Agency's external auditors.

MNP LLP is appointed by the Board to audit the financial statements and report directly to them; their report follows. The external

auditors have full and free access to, and meet periodically and separately with, both the Board and management to discuss their
audit findings.

August 21, 2025
ol ons

Executive Director
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated:

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated (the
"Agency"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2025, and the statements of operations,
changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Agency as at March 31, 2025, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Agency in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Agency's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Agency or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Agency's financial reporting process.

MNP LLP

780 Saskatchewan Ave. W., Portage la Prairie MB, RIN OM7 1.866.939.6117 T:204.239.6117 F: 204.857.3972
= i MNP.ca
QPRAXITY
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Agency's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Agency to cease to continue as a going
concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Portage la Prairie, Manitoba MA/P LLP

August 21, 2025 Chartered Professional Accountants
780 Saskatchewan Ave. W., Portage la Prairie, Manitoba, R1N 0M7
1.866.939.6117 T:204.239.6117 F: 204.857.3972 MNP.ca

W.R.C.F.S. ANNUAL REPORT 202%



Page| 77

West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated

Statement of Financial Position
As at March 31, 2025

2025 2024
Assets
Current
Cash 52,319,785 57,590,377
Accounts receivable (Note 3) 1,989,365 3,336,018
Investments (Note 4) 1,171,369 911,914
Accrued interest 27,970 30,314
Prepaid expenses and deposits 311,073 239,211
55,819,562 62,107,834
Capital assets (Note 5) 1,823,635 1,897,910
Investments (Note 4) 189,999 394,778
57,833,196 64,400,522
Liabilities
Current
Accounts payable and accruals (Note 7) 12,596,541 8,162,273
Working capital advance (Note 8) 900,000 900,000
13,496,541 9,062,273
Deferred revenue - incompletes (Nofe 9) 26,662,271 27,517,548
40,158,812 36,579,821
Contingencies (Note 14)
Net Assets
Unrestricted operating fund 17,674,384 27,820,701
57,833,196 64,400,522

Approved on behalf gf the Board

/%/ -
Director

{ /Z j /{(| ;((E
Director Nl T

Director —

Directo

Dirf’cﬁ)r

SN
2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

1
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West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated

Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
For the year ended March 31, 2025

2025 2025 2024
Budget
Revenue
Indigenous Services Canada (Note 15)
Compulsory 16,827,216 15,941,458 19,330,763
Canadian Human Rights Tribunal 6,240,000 153,361 7,511,127
Children's special allowance 4,026,284 3,947,500 4,026,284
Southern First Nations Network 23,379,477 22,130,179 22,895,060
Other revenue 2,663,700 2,805,651 2,732,279
Deferred revenue - incompletes - current year (Note 9) (29,370,784) (26,662,271) (27,517,548)
Deferred revenue - incompletes - prior year (Note 9) 27,517,548 27,517,548 24,951,869
Total Revenue 51,283,441 45,833,426 53,929,834
Expenses
Board of Directors 130,000 282,304 125,547
Child maintenance - agency allowance 335,000 336,116 330,776
Child maintenance - foster parent payments 12,000,000 11,564,980 11,841,535
Child maintenance - special rate/needs 7,530,935 7,546,669 6,950,576
Child maintenance - support services 3,203,704 3,342,109 3,111,242
Children's special allowance - Federal 500,000 3,423,503 447,946
Children's special allowance - Provincial 1,000,000 2,549,675 983,808
Children's special allowance interest - Federal - 233,800 -
Children's special allowance interest - Provincial - 112,816 -
Consulting 147,000 928,172 98,305
Emergency after hours 133,500 170,144 133,128
Family support program costs 1,071,000 1,162,065 963,360
Information technology costs 2,164,103 749,922 756,358
Insurance 147,025 317,754 179,645
Operating costs 2,414,967 2,662,869 2,453,441
Professional fees 680,000 798,148 682,379
Program costs 1,383,395 719,407 986,656
Salaries and benefits 19,203,063 17,057,528 15,139,488
Training and education 157,400 129,434 226,797
Travel 1,766,801 1,892,328 1,816,874
Total expenses 53,967,893 55,979,743 47,227,861
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses (2,684,452) (10,146,317) 6,701,973
Unrestricted operating fund, beginning of year 27,820,701 21,118,728
Unrestricted operating fund, end of year 17,674,384 27,820,701

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

2
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West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended March 31, 2025

2025 2024
Cash provided by (used for) the following activities
Operating
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses (10,146,317) 6,701,973
Amortization 364,768 433,770
Loss on disposal of capital assets 61,575 375
(9,719,974) 7,136,118
Changes in working capital accounts
Accounts receivable 1,346,653 (2,059,943)
Accrued interest 2,344 (5,722)
Prepaid expenses and deposits (71,862) (27,694)
Accounts payable and accruals 4,434,268 587,107
Deferred revenue - incompletes (855,278) 2,565,680
(4,863,849) 8,195,546
Investing
Purchase of capital assets (392,068) (1,552,976)
Proceeds on disposal of capital assets 40,000 -
Purchase of investments (1,051,571) (825,869)
Proceeds on disposal of investments 996,896 783,957
(406,743) (1,594,888)
Increase (decrease) in cash resources (5,270,592) 6,600,658
Cash resources, beginning of year 57,590,377 50,989,719
52,319,785 57,590,377

Cash resources, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2025

Incorporation and nature of the organization

West Region Child And Family Services Committee Incorporated (the “Agency”) incorporated as a registered charity on May
5, 1982 under the Manitoba Provincial Corporations Act. The Agency is entrusted to provide programs and services to
sustain, support and enhance family and community life, thereby maintaining children in their own home, or when
necessary, seeking substitute parenting within the family and/or home community. It is the Agency's mission to work with
the First Nation families of their communities to protect Indigenous children.

Significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations set out in Part Ill of the CPA Canada Handbook - Accounting, as issued by the Accounting Standards Board
in Canada, which are part of Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, and include the following significant
accounting policies:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include balances with banks and short-term investments with maturities of three months or less.
Investments

Investments are measured at the lower of cost and market value.

Capital assets

Purchased capital assets are recorded at cost. Contributed capital assets are recorded at fair value at the date of
contribution plus all costs directly attributable to the acquisition.

Amortization is provided using the declining balance method at rates intended to amortize the cost of assets over their
estimated useful lives.

Rate
Buildings 4%
Automotive 30 %
Computer equipment 20 %
Furniture and fixtures 20 %

Long-lived assets

Long-lived assets consist of capital assets. Long-lived assets held for use are measured and amortized as described in the
applicable accounting policies.

The Agency performs impairment testing on long lived assets held for use whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value of an asset or group of assets may not be recoverable. Impairment losses are recognized
when undiscounted future cash flows from its use and disposal are less than the asset's value. Any impairment is included
in operations for the year.

Revenue recognition

The Agency follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue
in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received
or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.

Contributions for specific programs and funding for specific children is recognized as earned when expenses are incurred.
Any unspent funds are recorded as deferred revenue incompletes until the expenses occur.

Unrestricted investment income, fundraising income, allowance and rebate income are recognized as revenue when
earned.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued from previous page)

Measurement uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for not for profit organizations
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period.

Accounts receivable are stated after evaluation as to their collectability and an appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts
is provided where considered necessary. Amortization is based on the estimated useful lives of capital assets. Accounts
payable to funding agencies is based on anticipated repayment requirements; however, actual repayments will be
determined upon funding agencies' review of financial statements. Deferred revenue - incompletes is based on evaluation
of expenses required to complete incomplete programs.

These estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary they are reported in
excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses in the periods in which they become known.

These financial statements are subject to review by the Agency's funding agents. It is possible that adjustments could be
made based on the results of their reviews.

Financial instruments

The Agency recognizes financial instruments when the Agency becomes party to the contractual provisions of the financial
instrument. All financial instruments are initially recorded at their fair value, including financial assets and liabilities
originated and issued in a related party transaction with management.

At initial recognition, the Agency may irrevocably elect to subsequently measure any financial instrument at fair value. The
Agency has not made such an election during the year. Financial instruments have been designated to be subsequently
measured at amortized cost.

Transaction costs and financing fees are added to the carrying amount for those financial instruments subsequently
measured at amortized cost or cost.

The carrying values of financial assets measured at amortized cost are as follows: investments, accounts receivable,
accounts payable, and working capital advance.

The carrying values of financial assets measured at fair value is cash.
Financial asset impairment

The Agency assesses impairment of all of its financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost. The Agency groups
assets for impairment testing when available information is not sufficient to permit identification of each individually impaired
financial asset in the group; there are numerous assets affected by the same factors; no asset is individually significant, etc.
Management considers whether the issuer is having significant financial difficulty; whether there has been a breach in
contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments in determining whether objective evidence of
impairment exists. When there is an indication of impairment, the Agency determines whether it has resulted in a significant
adverse change in the expected timing or amount of future cash flows during the year. If so, the Agency reduces the
carrying amount of any impaired financial assets to the highest of: the present value of cash flows expected to be generated
by holding the assets; the amount that could be realized by selling the assets; and the amount expected to be realized by
exercising any rights to collateral held against those assets. Any impairment, which is not considered temporary, is included
in current year operations.

The Agency reverses impairment losses on financial assets when there is a decrease in impairment and the decrease can
be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. The amount of the reversal is
recognized in the year the reversal occurs.
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